PRU LlFE Uk

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of Pru Life Insurance Corporation of UK. (the “Company™), is responsible
for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements including the schedules
attached therein, for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, in accordance with the
prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therein, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable maftters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the schedules
attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders or members.

R.G. Manabat & Co., the independent auditors appointed by the Board of Directors, has audited
the financial statements of the Company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing,
and in its report to the Board of Directors and Stockholders, has expressed its opinion on the
fairness of presentation upon completion of such audit.
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President & Chief Executive Officer
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LE]E C. L(‘)NGA
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Pru Life UK 9/F Uptown Place Tewer 1, 1 East 11th Drive, Uptown Bonifacio, 1634 Taguig Cily, Philippines

Trunkline: (632) 683 9000/{632) 884 8484; Customer helpdesk: (632) 887 LIFE, 1 800 10 PRULINK; E-mail: contact.us@prulifeuk.com.ph: Website: www.prulifeuk.com_ph
Part of Prudental ple (United Kingdom)
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R.G. Manabat & Co.

The KPMG Center, 9/F

6787 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
Philippines 1226

Telephone +63 (2) 885 7000

Fax +63 (2) 894 1985
Internet www.kpmg.com.ph
Email ph-inquiry@kpmg.com.ph

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Pru Life Insurance Corporation of U.K.
9/F Uptown Place Tower 1

1 East 11th Drive, Uptown Bonifacio
Taguig City 1634, Metro Manila
Philippines

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Pru Life Insurance Corporation of U.K.

{the Company), which comprise the statements of financial position as at December 31,
2017 and 20186, and the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and notes, comprising
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2017 and 2016, and
its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants in the Philippines (Code of Ethics) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statemﬁﬁgéumhai?@i’gp‘mﬁﬁﬁ 'WE¢ .
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance withmmw@mqﬁtﬁ@eﬁg

]

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence y ‘F@ﬁéﬁﬁ‘@iﬁ%ﬁsssﬂfﬁﬂim’mmm
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governanice for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with PFRS, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in.our auditors’ report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if suchldiSaiosures ARGNRRdEGNAlEE
to moedify our opinion. Our conclusions are based cfrt'l IE Eé‘%ﬂﬁéﬁﬂmﬂﬁ gp
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= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations
No. 15-2010 of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information in Note 30 to the basic
financial statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal
Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
supplementary information is the responsibility of management. The supplementary
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the
basic financial statements. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

R.G. MANABAT & CO.

TIRESO RMAPEEZ % ?

Partner
CPA License No. 0092183
IC Accreditation No. SP-2017/016-R, Group A, valid until August 26, 2020
SEC Accreditation No. 1472-A, Group A, valid until April 30, 2018
Tax Identification No. 162-411-175
BIR Accreditation No. 08-001987-34-2017
[ssued September 4, 2017; valid until September 3, 2020
PTR No. 6615138MD
Issued January 3, 2018 at Makati City

March 22, 2018
Makati City, Metro Manila

. WURBAU OF NTERNAL REVENU
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R.G. Manabat & Co.

The KPMG Center, 8/F

6787 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
Philippines 1226

Telephone +63 (2) 885 7000

Fax +63 (2) 894 1985
Internet www.kpmg.com.ph
Email ph-inquiry@kpmg.com.ph

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
TO ACCOMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FILING
WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Pru Life Insurance Corporation of U.K.
9/F Uptown Place Tower 1

1 East 11th Drive, Uptown Bonifacio
Taguig City 1634, Metro Manila
Philippines

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pru Life Insurance
Corporation of U.K. (the Company), as at and for the year ended December 31, 2017,
on which we have rendered our report dated March 22, 2018.

In compliance with Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended, we are stating
that the said Company has one (1) stockholder owning one hundred (100) or more
shares.

R.G. MANABAT & CO.
TIRESO RANDY F. LAPIDEZ
Partner
CPA License No. 0092183
IC Accreditation No. SP-2017/016-R, Group A, valid until August 26, 2020
SEC Accreditation No. 1472-A, Group A, valid until April 30, 2018
Tax ldentification No. 162-411-175
BIR Accreditation No. 08-001987-34-2017
Issued September 4, 2017; valid until September 3, 2020

PTR No. 6615138MD
Issued January 3, 2018 at Makati City

March 22, 2018
Makati City, Metro Manila

PRG-BOA Reglstralion No. 0003, valid until March 15, 2020
SEC Accredilation No. (I04-FR-5, Group A, valid until Novernber 15, 2020
1C Accreditation No. F-2017/010-R, valid until August 26, 2020
R.G, Manabat & Ce,, a Philippine parinership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent  BSP - Selected Extiemal Auditors, Category A, valid for 3-year audit perod
member firms affiiated with KPMG Intematicnal Cooperalive ("KPMG Intemational®), a Swiss entity. {2017 10 2019)
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December 31 January 1
December 31, (As restated - As restated -
Note 2017 see Note 29) see Note 29)
ASSETS )
Cash and cash equivalents 7 P1,971,024 P2,220,198 P2,605,114
Interest receivable 5 118,801 128,266 125,751
Investments 8 9,737,274 9,916,652 9,616,867
Premiums due from policyholders 5 14,759 29,593 31,915
Paolicy loans receivables - net 59 384,026 452,955 457,571
Coverage debt receivables - net 11 318,612 218,145 217,047
Reinsurance assets 5 40,000 11,349 32,288
Property and equipment - net 12 552,163 607,057 487,121
Deferred acquisition costs 5 13 6,498,363 5,593,810 4,859,892
Other assets - net 14 829,835 745,050 392,584
Total General Assets 20,464,857 19,023,075 18,826,160
Assets Held to CGover Linked
Liabilities 10 86,080,089 73,213,163 67,832,693
P106,544,946 P93,136,228 P86,658,853
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
General Liabilities
Legal palicy reserves 15 P5,952,236 P6,188,988 P6,157,767
Claims payable 5 16 448,520 319,453 286,485
Reinsurance payable 5 17 84,386 77,553 93,356
Deferred tax liability - net 24 1,592,561 1,131,153 829,807
Accounts payable, accrued
expenses and other liabilities 18 3,222,498 3,126,315 3,032,413
Total General Liabilities 11,300,201 10,843,462 10,399,828
Technical Provisions for
Linked Liabilities 5 10 86,080,089 73,213,153 67,832,693
Total Liabilities 97,380,290 84,056,615 78,232,521
Equity
Capital stock 27 500,000 500,000 500,000
Additional paid-in capital 27 462,000 462,000 462,000
Total paid-up capital 962,000 962,000 962,000
Contributed surplus 50,386 50,386 50,386
Fair value reserve 8 101 (4,259) {4,790)
Retirement fund reserve 27,381 " (9,265) (13,480)
Remeasurement on life
insurance reserve (939,449) (1,060,756) (1,106,264)
Retained earnings 15, 27, 29 9,064,237 9,141,507 8,538,490
Total Equity 9,164 BSE%RT[R‘ 613, 8,426,332 —
Total General Liabilities and LARGE TAXPAYERS SERVICE

Equity
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PRU LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF U.K.

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Amounts in Thousands)

Years Ended December 31

2016

(As restated -

RECELV £D

- MELINAPRISCA S ah0

Note 2017 see Note 29)
NET PREMIUMS
Premiums 19 P19,606,756 P18,554,100
Premiums ceded to reinsurers 17, 19 {385,550) (437,732)
19,221,206 18,116,368
OTHER REVENUE
Policy administration fees 20 1,661,734 1,478,021
Investment income (loss) - net 21 {343,808) 20,699
QOthers - net 75,469 73,654
1,393,395 1,572,374
BENEFITS AND CLAIMS
Costs on premiums of variable insurance 10 5,029,506 6,758,932
Gross benefits and claims 22 8,144,789 5,831,728
Reinsurer's share of gross benefits and claims 22 (47,814) (16,972)
Gross change in legal policy reserves 22 (115,445) 76,729
13,011,036 12,650,417
OPERATING EXPENSES
Commissions, bonuses and other agents’
expenses 3,127,244 2,876,193
Salaries, allowances and employees’ benefits 1,015,685 991,848
Trainings, seminars and contesis 732,233 429,393
Utilities 289,372 227,183
Rent 26 253,045 247,904
Depreciation and amortization 12 193,597 142,211
Dividends to policyholders 116,354 108,328
Advertising and marketing 105,972 127,736
Communications 87,946 78,375
Office supplies 84,423 84,621
Insurance taxes, licenses and fees 81,341 47,134
Taxes and licenses 73,540 78,979
Security and janitorial services 60,913 49 241
Representation and entertainment 53,931 41,949
Interest expense related to policies 43,129 51,316
Professicnal fees ) 40,390 43,194
Amortization of software development costs 14 36,422 26,965
- Others 19,983 36,706
Deferred expenses - net 13 (904,553) (733,918)
5,510,967 4,955,358
Forward i BUREAU OF v erawan, HEVENUE
~ LARGE TAXPAYERS SERVICE !
L.ARGE TAXPAYERS ASSISTANC SION
Date [ APR 16 2018 4 TSIS,
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Years Ended December 31

2016
(As restated -
Note 2017 see Note 29)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE P2,092,598 P2,082,967
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 24 463,985 303,480
NET INCOME 1,628,613 1,779,487
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
item that may be reclassified to profit or
loss
Net gain on fair value changes of available-for-
sale financial assets 8 4,360 531
Items that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss
Remeasurement on life insurance reserve 121,307 45,508
Gain on remeasurement of refirement liability 23 52,351 6,036
Income tax effect 24 (15,705) (1,811)
162,313 50,264

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

P1,790,926 P1,829,751

See Notes o the Financiaf Statements.

" BUREAL OF INTERNAL REVENUE
LARGE TAXPAYERS SERVICE
L ARGE TAXPAVERS ASSISTANCE DIVISION
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PRU LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF U.K.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

(Amounts in Thousands)

Addltlonal " Remeasurement
Paid-In Fair Value Retirement on Life Insurance Rotalned Earnings
Capiltal Stock Capital Contrlbuted Reserve Fund Reserve Appropriated Unappropriated
Note (Note 27) {Note 27) Surplus {Note 8) Reserve {Note 29) (Note 15) {Note 27) Total Total Equlty
Restated balance at January 1, 2017 P500,000 P462,000 P50,386 P - P - {P1,060,756) P26,051 P9,115,456 P3,141,507 P9,079,613
Total comprehensive Income
Net income - - - - - - - 1,628,613 1,628,613 1,628,613
Other comprehensive Income:
Item that may be reclassified fo profitorloss 8 - - - 4,360 - - - - - 4,360
Items that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss - - - - 36,646 121,307 - - - 157,953
Total comprehensive Income - - - 4,360 36,646 121,307 - 1,628,613 1,628,613 1,790,826
Transaction with owner of the Company
Dividends 27 - - - - - - - (1,705,883) {1,705,883) {1,705,883)
Appropriation of reserves - - - - - - 12,520 {12,520) - -
Balance at December 31, 2017 P500,000 P452,000 P50,386 Pi01 P27,381 (P939,449) P38,571 P9,025,666 P9,064,237 P9,164,656
Balance al January 1, 2016, as previously
reported ~— ; P500,000 P462,000 P50,386 (P4,790) (P9,443) P - P - Pg,950,166 P8,950,166 P9,948,319
lmpaﬂ‘cf re“!htemerd 29 - - - - (4,047} {1,106,264) 25,159 (436,835) {411,676) (1,521,987}
_— Reslged Beﬁineerat ganuary 1, 2016 500,000 462,000 50,386 (4,790} {13,490} {1,106,264) 25,159 8,513,331 8,538,490 8,426,332
Totalcampr gmg JIncome (restated)
E-:*; Net Income > 53 =i - - - - - - - 1,779,487 1,779,487 1,779,487
Oth mpr g su.re income:
(&, Ilentjhat njy;be"?gclassﬂ' ied to profitorless 8 - - - 531 - - - - - 531
< ltetA@that’ I%cthe reclassified to profit
b gripss P M 5 - - - - 4,225 45,508 - - - 49,733
e Tolatcomprg’tggﬁ‘sﬁé Income (restated) - - - 531 4,225 45,508 - 1,779,487 1,779,487 1,829,751
«f Tra ion\gg;l[y)ﬁ er of the Company
Divl o 27 - - - - - - - (1,176,470} (1,176,470} {1,176,470)
-\.m L - - - - - - 892 {892) - -
N bEi&Ehg ut[becemher 31,2016 P500,000 P462,000 P50,386 (P4,259) (P9,265) (P1,060,756) P286,051 P8,115,456 Pg,141,507 P9,079,613
@ SJ E0E
2 =M~
T |2
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PRU LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF U.K.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Amounts in Thousands)

Years Ended December 31

2016
(As restated -
Nofte 2017 see Note 29)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax expense P2,092,598 P 2,082,967
Adjustments for:
Unrealized loss on valuation of investments 8, 21 484,639 165,556
Amortization of deferred acquisition costs 13 757,780 644,508
Depreciation and amortization 12 193,597 142,211
Interest expense related to policies 43,129 51,316
Amortization of sofiware development costs 14 36,422 26,965
Provision for impairment losses 9, 11, 14 17,5662 17,625
Reversal of provision for impairment losses 9, 14 (3,376} (323)
Loss {(gain} on disposal of property and
equipment {1,605) 4,128
Foreign exchange loss (gain) 3,690 (32,372)
Interest income 21 (535,876) (536,966)
Gain on disposal of investments 8, 21 (1,883) {763)
3,086,677 2,564,852
Changes in:
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and
other liabilities 197,066 140,761
Claims payable 129,067 32,968
Palicy loans receivables 69,5684 1,038
Premiums due from policyholders 14,834 2,322
Reinsurance payable 6,833 (15,803)
Reinsurance assets (28,651) 20,939
Other assets (61,720) (269,413)
Coverage debf receivables (113,831) (13,969)
Legal policy reserves 22 (115,445) 76,729
Deferred acquisition costs (1,662,333) (1,378,426)
1,522,081 1,161,998
Interest paid (42,253) (50,439)
Contributions fo retirement fund 23 {65,113) (43,509)
Income tax paid (9,445) (18,228)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,405,270 1,049,822

Forward

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
LARGE TAXPAYERS SERVICE ;
LARGE TAXPAYERS ASSISTANCE DIVISIOR
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Years Ended December 31

2016
{As restated -
Note 2017 see Note 29)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Acquisitions of investments 8 {P1,716,236) (P966,505)
Proceeds from disposal of investments 8 1,413,295 519,215
Interest received 545,341 534,451
Acquisitions of property and equipment 12 (147,341) (297,844)
Proceeds from disposal of property and
equipment 10,243 31,569
Acquisitions of software costs 14 (54,096) (94,769)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing
activities 51,206 (273,883)
CASH FLOW FROM A FINANCING ACTIVITY
Dividends paid 27 (1,705,883) (1,176,470)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (249,407) (400,531)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 7 2,220,198 2,605,114
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 233 15,615
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF YEAR 7 P1,971,024 P2,220,198
See Notes to the Financial Statements.
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
LARGE TAXPAYERS SERVICE g
LARGE TA)_(f’AYERS ASS!STANCE DIVISIGH
Date | APR 16 2018 (M TSI~
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PRU LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF U.K.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amounts in Thousands, except as indicated)

1.

Reporting Entity

Pru Life I[nsurance Corporation of U.K. (the Company) was incorporated and
registered with the Philippine Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on
January 17, 1996, primarily to engage in the business of life insurance. The
Company started commercial operations in September 1996. On September 11,
2002, the Insurance Commission (IC) approved the Company's license to sell
variable unit-linked insurance, a life insurance product which is linked to investment
funds.

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Prudential Corporation Holdings
Limited (Prudential). The Company's ultimate parent company is Prudential plc,
an internationally-diversified organization providing life insurance and fund
management services worldwide. Prudential plc has primary listing on the London
Stock Exchange and secondary listings on Hong Kong, New York and Singapore
stock exchanges.

The Company has a Certificate of Authority No. 2016/35-R issued by the IC to
transact in life insurance business until December 31, 2018.

The Company’s registered address is at the 9/F Uptown Place Tower 1, 1 East 11
Drive, Uptown Bonifacio, Taguig City 1634, Metro Manila, Philippines.

2. Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards (PFRS). PFRS. are based on International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).
PFRS which are issued by the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards Council
(FRSC), consist of PFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS), and Philippine
Interpretations.

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors (BOD)
on March 22, 2018.

1“BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE |
| LARGE TAXPAYERS SERVICE |
LARGE TAXPAYERS ASSISTANCE DIVISION
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Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
the following items which are measured on an alternative basis on each reporting

date.
ltems Measurement bases
Financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss (FVPL) Fair value
Available-for-sale (AFS) financial
assefs Fair value

Investments in treasury notes and Fair value

other funds under *Assets held to
cover linked liabilities”

Legal policy reserves Present value of future benefits and
expenses less the present value of future
gross premiums arising from the policy
discounted at appropriate risk-free
discount rate.

Retirement liability Present value of the defined benefit
obligation {(DBO) less the fair value of the
plan assets (FVPA)

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements of the Company are presented in Philippine peso, which is

the Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in Philippine

peso has been rounded off to the nearest thousands (P'000s), except when
- otherwise indicated.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all years
presented in these financial statements, except for the change in accounting policy
as explained in Note 29 to the financial statements.

Adoption of Amendments to Standards
The Company has adopted the following amendments to standards starting

January 1, 2017. The adoption of these amendments to standards did not have any
significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

= Disclosure initiative (Amendmenlts fo PAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows).
The amendments address financial statements users’ requests for improved
disclosures about an entity’s net debt relevant to understanding an entity’'s cash
flows. The amendments require entities to provide disclosures that enable users
of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes
- e.g., by providing a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in
the statements of financial position for liabilities arising from financing activities.

= Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses (Amendments fo
PAS 12 Income Taxes). The amendments clarify that:

+ the existence of a deductible temporary difference depends solely on a
comparison of the carrying amount of an asset and its tax base at the end of
the reporting period, and is not affected by possible future changes in the
carrying amount or expected manner of recovery of the asset;



e the calculation of future taxable profit in evaluating whether sufficient taxable
profit will be available in future periods excludes tax deductions resu[tlng
from the reversal of the deductible temporary differences;

» the estimate of probable future taxable profit may include the recovery of
some of an entity's assets for more than their carrying amount if there is
sufficient evidence that it is probable that the entity will achieve this; and

* an entity assesses a deductible temporary difference related to unrealized
losses in combination with all of its other deductible temporary differences,
unless a tax law restricts the utilization of losses to deduction against income
of a specific type.

Insurance Contracls

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts under which the Company (the insurer) has
accepted significant insurance risk from another party {the policyholders) by agreeing
to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured
event) adversely affects the policyholder. As a general guideline, the Company
determines whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing benefits paid with
benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also
transfer financial risks. -

Investment contracts are those contracts that transfer significant financial risk but
can also transfer insignificant insurance risk. Financial risk is the risk of a possible
future change in one or more of a specified interest rate, financial instrument price,
commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of price or rates, a credit rating or
credit index or other variable, provided in the case of a nonfinancial varsiable that the
variable is not specific to a party to the contract.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an
insurance contract for the remainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces
significantly during the period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or
expired. Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified as insurance contracts
after inception if the insurance risk becomes significant.

Insurance and investment contracts are further classified as being with and without
Discretionary Participation Feature (DPF). DPF is a contractual right fo receive, as a
supplement to guaranteed benefits, additional benefits that are:

= likely to be a significant portion of the total contractual benefits;
the amount or fiming of which is contractually at the discretion of the issuer; and
» contractually based on the following:

» performance of a specified pool of contracts or a specified type of contract;

» realized or an unrealized investment returns on a specified pool of assets
held by the issuer; or

» the profit or loss of the Company, fund or other entity that issues the contract.

The additional benefits include policy dividends that are declared annually, the
amounts of which are computed using actuarial methods and assumptions, and are
included under *Dividends to policyholders”™ account in profit or loss with the
corresponding liability recognized under the “Dividends payable to policyholders”
account which is included in “Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
liabiliies™ account in the statement of financial position.



Conventional Long-ferm Insurance Contracts

These contracts ensure events associated with human life (for example, death or
survival) over a long duration. Premiums are recognized as revenue when they
become payable by the policyholder. Benefits are recognized as an expense when
they are incurred or when the policies reach maturity.

A liability for confractual benefits that is expected to be incurred in the future is
recognized under “Legal policy reserves” for policies that are in-force as of each
reporting date. Using gross premium valuation (GPV), the liability is determined as
the sum of the present value of future benefits and expenses less the present value
of future gross premiums arising from the policy discounted at appropriate risk-free
discount rate. For this purpose, the expected future cash flows were determined
using the best estimate assumptions with appropriate margin for adverse deviation
from the expected experience. The liability is based on assumptions as to mortality,
morbidity, lapse or persistency, non-guarantee benefits, expenses, reserve method,
and interest rate approved by the IC.

Unit-linked Insurance Confracts

A unitlinked insurance contract is an insurance contract linking payments to units of
an intemal investment fund set up by the Company with the consideration received
from the policyholders. The investment funds supporting the linked policies are
maintained in segregated accounts in conformity with Philippine laws and
regulations. The liability for such contracts is adjusted for all changes in the fair value
of the underlying assets.

Revenue from unit-linked insurance contracts consists of premiums received and
policy administration fees.

Management assessed that the insurance contracts have no derivative components.

As allowed by PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts, the Company chose not to unbundle
the investment portion of its unit-linked products. '

Legal Policy Reserves

Legal policy reserves are determined by the Company's actuary in accordance with
the requirements of the amended Insurance Code of the Philippines (Insurance
Code) and represent the amounts which, together with future premiums and
investment income, are required to discharge the obligations of the insurance
contracts and to pay expenses related to the administration of those contracts.
These reserves are determined using generally accepted actuarial practices and
have been approved by the IC at the product approval stage.

Any movement in legal policy reserves of traditional life insurance policies arising
from current period assumptions or changes in assumptions other than discount rate
during the year are recognized under “Gross change in legal policy reserves” in profit
or loss. While, net movement arising from changes in discount rate during the year
are recognized directly in other comprehensive income as “Remeasurement on life
insurance reserve”.

Liabifity Adequacy Tests

At each reporting date, liability adequacy tests are performed to ensure the
adequacy of the contract liabilities net of reinsurance assets. [n performing these
tests, current best estimates of future contractual cash flows and claims handling and
administration expenses, as well as investment income from assets backing such
liabilities are used. Any deficiency is immediately recognized under “Gross change in
legal policy reserves” in profit or loss.



Reinsurance Contracts Held

Contracts entered into by the Company with reinsurers under which the Company is
compensated for losses on one or more contracts issued by the Company and that .
meet the classification requirements for insurance contracts above are classified as
reinsurance confracts held. Contracts that do not meet those classification
requirements are classified as financial assets.

The benefits to which the Company is entitled to under its reinsurance contracts held -
are recognized as reinsurance assets. These include short-term balances due from
reinsurers. Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently
with the amounts associated with the reinsured insurance contracts and in
accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract. Reinsurance liabilities are
primarily premiums payable for reinsurance contracts and are recognized as
expense when due.

If there is objective evidence that reinsurance assets are impaired, the Company
reduces the carrying amount of the reinsurance receivable and recognizes the
impairment loss in profit or loss.

Receivables and Payables Related to Insurance Contracts

Receivables and payables are recognized when due. These include amounts due to
and from policyholders and amounts due to agents and brokers. If there is objective
evidence that the insurance receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the
carrying amount of the insurance receivable and recognizes the impairment loss in
profit or loss.

Financtal Instruments

Date of Recognition. Financial instruments are recognized in the statement of
financial position when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
markeiplace are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company
commits to purchase the asset.

Initial Recognition. Financial instruments are recognized initially at fair value of the
consideration given (in case of an asset) or received (in case of a liability). Except for
financial instruments at FVPL, the initial measurement of financial instruments
includes fransaction costs. The Company classifies its financial assets into the
following categories: financial assets at FVPL, AFS financial assets, held-to-maturity
(HTM) investment, and loans and receivables. The Company classifies its financial
liabilities either as financial liabilities at FVPL or other financial liabilities.

The classification depends on the purpose for which the instruments were acquired
or incurred and whether these are quoted in an active market. Management
determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition and,
where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates such designation at every reporting
date.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has no financial assets classified
as HTM mvestments :



Fair Value Measurement

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the
measurement of fair value for both financial and nonfinancial assets and liabilities.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to fransfer a
liability in an orderly fransaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions {i.e. an exit price), regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. Where applicable, the Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market
observable data as far as possible. Fair value are categorized in different levels in a
fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technique (see Note 6).

Financial Instruments at FVPL. This category consists of financial instruments that
are held-for-trading or designated by management on initial recognition. Financial
instruments at FVPL are recorded in the statement of financial position at fair value,
with changes in fair value recorded in profit or loss.

These are allowed to be designated by management on initial recognition in this
category when any of the following criteria are met:

= The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment
that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or recognizing gains or
losses on them on a different basis; or

» These are part of a group of financial assets, financial lizbilities or both which are
managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with a documented risk management or investment strategy; or

»  The financial instrument contains an embedded derivative, unless the embedded
derivative does -not significantly modify the cash flows or, it is clear, with litile or
no analysis, that it would not be bifurcated.

Held-for-trading securities are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition,
unless they are no longer held for the purpose of being sold or repurchased in the
near term and the following conditions are met:

= if the financial asset would have met the definition of loans and receivables (if the
financial asset had not been required to be classified as held-for-trading at initial
recognition), then it may be reclassified if the Company has the intention and the
ability to hold the financial asset in the foreseeable future or until maturity; and

= the financial asset may be reclassified out of the held-for-trading securities
category only under “rare circumstances”.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company does not have any financial asset
designated by management as financial instruments at FVPL. However, the
Company’s held-for-trading investiments portfolio under “investments” in the
statements of financial position amounted to P9.74 billion and P9.92 billion as at
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively (see Note 8). Also, the Company’s
held-for trading investments porifolio under “Assets held to cover linked liabilities”
amounted to P122.27 billion and P104.68 billion as at December 31, 2017 and 2016
(see Note 10).



As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company’s held-for-trading securities
include government, quasi-government, corporate debt and equity securities.

The Company's technical provisions for linked liabilities classified as financial
liabilities at FVPL amounted to P86.08 billion and P73.21 billion as at December 31,
2017 and 2016, respectively (see Note 10).

Loans and Receivables. Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that are not quoted in an
active market. These are not entered into with the intention of immediate or short-
term resale and are not held for frading.

After initial measurement, the loans and receivables are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment loss.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisiton and fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The amortization, if any, is included as part of “Others - net” in profit or loss.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company's cash and cash equivalents,
premiums due from policyholders, policy loans receivables, coverage debt
receivables, interest receivable, reinsurance assets, and other assets such as
receivable from unit linked fund, advances to employees and agents, and due from
affiliates are classified under this category. Cash and cash equivalents, interest
receivable, receivable from life fund, and other assets under “Assets held to cover
linked lizbilities” are also classified under this category.

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash equivalents are short-term,
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash with
original maturities of three months (3) or less and are subject fo an insignificant risk
of change in value., '

AFS Financial Assefs. AFS financial assets are financial assets which are
designated as such, or do not qualify to be classified or have not been classified
under any other financial asset category. They are purchased and held indefinitely
and may be sold in response to liquidity requirements or changes in market
conditions.

After initial measurement, AFS financial assets are subsequently measured at fair
value. Changes in fair value, other than impairment loss and foreign currency
differences on AFS equity securities, are recognized in other comprehensive income
and presented as “Fair value reserve”. The losses arising from the impairment of
such securities are recognized in profit or loss. When the security is disposed of, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
transferred to profit or loss. The effective yield component of AFS debt securities is
reported in profit or loss.

When the fair value of AFS financial assets cannot be measured reliably because of
lack of reliable estimates of unobserved inputs such as in the case of unguoted
equity instruments, these financial assets are allowed to be carried at cost less
impairment, if any.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company's AFS financial assets amounted
to P11.69 million and P7.33 million, respectively, and primarily composed of equity
securities (see Note 8).



Other Financial Liabilities. 1ssued financial instruments or their component, which are
not classified as at FVPL are classified as other financial liabilities where the
substance of the contractual arrangement results in the Company having an
ohligation either to deliver cash or another financial asset to the holder or lender,
or to satisfy the obligation other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or
another financial asset for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity instruments.

After initial measurement, other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on the issue and fees that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate. The amortization is included as part of
“Interest expense related to policies” in profit or loss.

This category includes the Company’s claims payable, reinsurance payable, and
accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities such as dividends payable
to policyholders, accrued expenses, due to unit-linked funds, due to related parties,
agenfs commission payable, provident fund payable and other liabilities
{excluding premium suspense account, premium deposit fund and liabilities to
government agencies). This category also includes liability to other funds, accrued
expense, and trade payable under assets held to cover linked liabilities.

Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired.

A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only
if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that
have occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred loss event) and
that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
Evidence of impairment may include indications that the borrower or a group of
borrowers is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganization and where observable data indicate that there is measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.

Loans and Receivables. The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant,
or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. 1If the Company
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for individually assessed
accounts, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not included in the collective
assessment for impairment. For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment,
loans and receivables are grouped on the basis of credit risk characteristics such as
type of borrower, collateral fype, credit and payment status and term.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the excess of loan's camying amount over its net
realizable value, based on the present value of the estimated future cash flows from
the asset. The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the
loan’s original effective interest rate. Time value is generally not considered when the
effect of discounting is not material.



The carrying amount of an impaired loan is reduced to its net realizable value
through the use of an allowance account and the accrual of interest is discontinued.
If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the allowance for impairment loss
decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, .
the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed to profit or loss to the extent
that the resulting carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its amortized cost
had no impairment loss been recognized.

AFS Financial Assets Carried at Fair Value. In case of equity securities classified as
AFS financial assets, impairment indicators would include a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the investments below cost Where there is objective
evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss in equity, measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognized, is recorded in profit or loss. Subsequent increase in the fair
value of an impaired AFS equity security is recognized in other comprehensive
income. ‘

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in
the statement of financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal
right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. This is generally
not the case with master netting agreements, thus, the related assets and liabilities
are presented on a gross basis in the statement of financial position.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under
PFRS, such as in the case of any realized gains or losses arising from the
Company’s trading activities.

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities
Financial Assets. A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

= the right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired;

= the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has
- assumed an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party
under a “pass through” arrangement; or

= the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset and
either has: () transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset and
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the
Company’s continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes
the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the Company could be required to pay.



Financial Liabilities. A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under
the liability is discharged, cancelled or has expired. Where an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of -
a new liability, with the difference in the respective carrying amounts recognized in
profit or loss.

Prepayments
Prepayments represent expenses not yet incurred but already paid in cash.

Prepayments are initially recorded as assets and measured at the amount of cash
paid. Subsequently, these are charged to profit or loss as they are consumed in
operations or expire with the passage of time.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation,
amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Initially, an item of property and equipment is measured at its cost, which comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to the
location and condition for its intended use. Subsequent costs that can be measured
reliably are added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Company. The cost of
day-to-day servicing of an asseét is recognized as an expense when incurred.

ltems of property and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of each component. Leasehold improvements are amortized
over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain
that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Number of Years
Computer equipment 3-5
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5
Transportation equipment 5
Condominium unit 25
Leasehold improvements 3 -5 orterm of lease,

whichever is shorter

The residual value, useful lives, and depreciation and amortization methods for items
of property and equipment are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
reporting date.

When an asset is disposed of, or is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal, the cost and the related
accumulated depreciation, amortization and impairment losses, if any, are removed
from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss arising from the retirement or
disposal is recognized in profit or loss,

Office improvement in progress relates to the progress billings of unfinished projects.
Such projects include renovations, various installations and system upgrades.
When a certain project is finished, the account is credited and capitalized to the
appropriate asset account.

No depreciation is recognized for office improvement in progress account because it
is not yet available for use by the Company.
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Software Development Costs
Costs directly associated with the development of identifiable computer software that

is not an integral part of the hardware that generate expected future benefits to the
Company are recognized as intangible asset. All other costs of developing and
maintaining computer software are recognized as expense when incurred.
Software development costs is recognized under “Other assets” (see Note 14).

Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of intangible assets. Software development costs are amortized from the
date they are available for use, not to exceed five (5) years. ‘

Impaiment of Nonfinancial Assets
At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that

its nonfinancial assets may be impaired. When an indicator of impairment exists, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the impaired assets. The recoverable
amount is the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Value in
use is the present value of future cash flows expected to be derived from an asset
while fair value less costs of disposal is the amount obtainable from the sale of an
asset in an arm’s length transaction between knowiedgeable and willing parties less
cost of disposal. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount,
the impaired asset is written down to its recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognized in profit or Joss in the period in which it arises.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication
that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in
- the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable. amount since the last
impairment loss was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset
is increased to its recoverable amount. The reversal can be made only to the extent
that the resuiting carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation and amortization, had no impairment loss
been recognized. Such reversal is recognized in profit or loss. After such a reversal,
the depreciation and amortization is adjusted in future years to allocate the asset's
revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on a systematic basis over its
remaining life.

Deferred Acauisition Costs
Direct and indirect costs incurred to sell, underwrite and initiate new unit-linked

insurance contracts are deferred to the extent that these costs are recoverable out of
profit margins of future premiums from these new insurance contracts.

Subsequent to initial recognition, deferred acquisition costs are amortized on a
straight-line basis over the period over which significant amount of profit margins
from future premiums are expected to be recoverable. Changes in the pattern of
future economic benefits for the deferred acquisition costs are accounted for by
changing the amortization period and are treated as change in accounting estimate.

An impairment review is performed at each reporting date or more frequently when
an indication of impairment arises. When the recoverable amount is less than the
carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss. Deferred acquisition
costs are also considered in the liability adequacy test for each reporting period.
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Deferred acquisition costs are derecognized when the related contracts are either
pre-terminated or have matured before the end of amortization period.

Equity

Capital Sfock

Capital stock is composed of common shares, determined using the nominal value of
shares that have been issued. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance
of common shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Additional Paid-in Capital (APIC)
APIC pertains to the amount that the Company received in excess of the par value of
capital stock.

Contributed Surplus
Contributed surplus represents additional contribution of shareholders as provided
under the Insurance Code.

Fair Value Reserve
Fair value reserve pertains to the cumulative amount of gains and losses due fo the
revaluation of AFS financial assets.

Retirement Fund Reserve

This pertains to the cumulative amount of remeasurement of the retirement liability
arising from actuarial gains and losses due to experience and demographic
assumptions as well as gains and losses in the plan assets.

Remeasurement on Life insurance Reserve
This represents the increase or decrease of the reserves brought by changes in
discount rates.

Retained Eamings '

Retained earnings are classified as unappropriated and appropriated.
Unappropriated retained eamings represents profit attributable fo the equity holders
of the Company and reduiced by dividends. It may also include effect of changes in
accounting policy as may be required by the transitional provision of the standard.

Appropriated refained earnings pertains to the aggregate amount of negative
reserves on a per policy basis as a result of GPV prescribed by the IC.

Revenue Recognition

Premiums

Premiums arising from insurance contracts are recognized as income on the
effective date of the insurance policies for the first year premiums. For the
. succeeding premiums, gross earned recurring premiums on life insurance contracts
are recognized as revenue when these become due from the policyholders.

The investment component received from the unit-linked insurance contracts is
shown as part of premiums.

Premiums ceded to reinsurers on traditional and variable contracts are recognized as

an expense when the pohcy becomes effective. This is presented net of experience
refund received from reinsurers.
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Policy Administration Fees

Policy administration fees are recognized as revenue in profit or loss when these
become due from the policyholder. Receivable portion of policy administration fees
form part of receivable from unit linked fund under “Other assets - net” account in the
statement of financial position (see Note 14). .

Investment Income or Loss

Investment income or loss consists of fair value changes of financial assets at FVPL,
interest income from all interest-bearing investments and gain or loss on disposal of
investments. Investment income which is net of investment management fees, is
presented net of final tax.

Inferest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments, including financial
assets measured at FVPL, is recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest
method.

Determining whether the Company is Acting as Principal or an Agent
The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against the following criteria to
determine whether it is acting as a principal or an agent:

» whether the Company has primary responsibility for providing the services;
» whether the Company has discretion in establishing prices; and
=  whether the Company bears the credit risk.

If the Company has determined it is acting as a principal, the Company recognizes
revenue on gross basis with the amount remitted to the other party being accounted
as part of cost and expenses. If the Company has determined it is acting as an
agent, only the net amount retained is recognized as revenue.

The Company has determined that it is acting as principal in its revenue
arrangements.

Benefits, Claims and Expenses Recognition

Cost on Premiums of Variable Insurance

Cost on premiums of variable insurance represents the investment component of the
unit-linked insurance contracts portion, net of withdrawals. Cost on premiums of
variable insurance are recognized consequently as premiums are eamed which is on
the effective date of the insurance policy for first year premiums and when premiums
become due for succeeding premiums.

Benefits and Claims

Claims consist of benefits and claims paid to policyholders, which include, among
others, excess gross benefit claims for unit-linked insurance contract, and movement
of incurred but not reported (IBNR) claims and movement of legal policy reserves.
Death claims, surrenders and withdrawals are recorded on the basis of notifications
received. Maturities are recorded when due. Provision for IBNR is made for the cost
of claims incurred as of each reporting date but not reported until after the reporting
date based on the Company's experience and historical data. Differences between
the provision for outstanding claims at the reporting date and subsequent revisions
and settlements are included in profit or loss of subsequent years. Reinsurer's share
of gross benefits and claims are accounted for in the same period as the underlying
claim.

Operaling Expenses

Expenses are recognized when decrease in future economic benefits related to a
decrease in an asset or an increase of a liability has arisen that can be measured
reliably. Expenses are recognized when incurred.
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Emplovee Benefits

Retirement Benefits

The Company maintains a defined contribution (DC) plan with minimum defined
benefit (DB) guarantee that covers all regular full time employees. Under its
retirement plan, the Company pays fixed contributions based on the employees’
monthly salaries, however, the retirement plan also provides for its qualified
employees a DB minimum guarantee which is equivalent to a certain percentage of
the monthly salary payable to an employee with the required credited years of
service based on the provisions of the Company's retirement plan.

Accordingly, the Company accounts for its retirement obligation under the higher of
the DB obligation relating to the minimum guarantee and the obligation arising from
the DC Plan.

For the DB minimum guarantee plan, the liability is determined based on the present
value of the excess of the projected DB obligation over the projected DC obligation at
the end of the reporting period. The DB obligation is calculated annually by a
qualified independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. The Company
determines the net interest expense or income on the net DB liability or asset during
the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense
and other expenses related to the DB plan are recognized in profit or loss.

The DC liability, on the other hand, is measured at the fair value of the DC assets
upon which the DC benefits depend, with an adjustment for any margin on asset
retuns where this is reflected in the DC benefits.

Remeasurements of the net DB liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses,
the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling
(if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in other comprehensive
income.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting
change in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is
recognized immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognizes gains or losses
on the setilement of a DB plan when the settlement occurs.

Short-term Employee Benefits
Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided.
A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership is
retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases are recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease.

Taxes

Current tax and deferred income tax are recognized in profit or loss except to the
extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognized directly in equity
or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax

rates enacted or substantively enacted at each reporting date, and any adjustment to
tax payable in respect of previous years.
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Deferred tax is provided using the liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities

are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to temporary differences

between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting .
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes, and the carryforward tax

benefits of the net operating loss carryover (NOLCO) and excess of the minimum

corporate income tax (MCIT) over the regular corporate income tax. The amount of

deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realization or seftlement of

the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates that have been enacted

or substantively enacted at each reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax
assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related
tax benefit will be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized.
Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are
recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will
allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that is expected to
apply fo the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted as at the
reporting date.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded using the exchange rate at

the date of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated using the closing exchange rates prevailing at reporting
date.

Exchange gains or losses arising from foreign exchange transactions are credited to
or charged against operations for the year. For income tax reporting purposes,
foreign exchange gains or losses are treated as taxable income or deductible
expenses, in the period such are realized.

Provisions

. A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present
legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.
Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at pre-tax -
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the -
risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance
cost.

Contingencies
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. These are

disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements
but are disclosed in the notes to financial statements when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable.
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Events After the Reporting Date

Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company's
financial position at the reporting date (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial
statements. Post year-end events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements when material.

New or Revised Standards, Amendments to Sfandards and Interpretations Not Yet
Adopted

A number of new standards and amendments to standards are effective for annual

periods beginning after January 1, 2017. However, the Company has not applied the

following new or revised and amended standards in preparing these financial

statements. The Company is currently assessing the potential impact of these on its

financial statements.

The Company will adopt the new or revised standards and amendments to standards
in the respective effective dates:

To be Adopled January 1, 2018

» Applying PFRS 9 Financial Instruments with PFRS 4 (Amendments to PFRS 4).
The amendments provide a temporary exemption from PFRS 9, where an entity
is permitted to defer application of PFRS 9 in 2018 and continue to apply  PAS
39 Financial Instrumenis: Recognition and Measurement if it has not applied
PFRS 9 before and its activities are predominantly connected with insurance. A
qualified entity is permitted to apply the temporary exemption for annual reporting
periods beginning before January 1, 2021. The amendments also provide an
overlay approach to presentation when applying PFRS 9 where an entity is
permitted to reclassify betwéen profit or loss and other comprehensive income
the difference between the amounts recognized in profit or loss under PFRS 9
and those that would have been reported under PAS 39, for designated financial
assets. A financial asset is eligible for designation if it is not held for an activity
that is unconnected with contracts in the scope of PFRS 4, and if it is measured
at fair value through profit or loss under PFRS 9, hut would not have been under
PAS 39. An entity is generally permitted to start applying the overlay approach
only when it first applies PFRS 9, including after previously applying the
temporary exemption.

The amendments permitting the temporary exemption is for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2018 and the amendments allowing the overlay
approach are applicable when an entify first applies PFRS 9.

= PFRS 9 (2014). PFRS 9 (2014) replaces PAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement and supersedes the previously published
versions of PFRS 9 that introduced new classifications and measurement
requirements (in 2009 and 2010} and a new hedge accounting model (in 2013).
PFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of
financial assets, including a new expected credit loss model for calculating
impairment, guidance on own credit risk on financial liabilities measured at fair
value and supplements the new general hedge accounting requirements
published in 2013. PFRS 9 incorporates new hedge accounting requirements
that represent a major overhaul of hedge accounting and introduces significant
improvements by aligning the accounting more closely with risk management.

The Company availed the temporary exemption in the implementation of PFRS 9
as allowed by PFRS 4 above.
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PFRS 15 Revenue from Coniracls with Customers replaces PAS 11
Construction Confracts, PAS 18 Revenue, Intemational Financial Reporiing
Inferpretations Committee {IFRIC) 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes, IFRIC 18
Transfer of Assets from Customers and SIC-31 Revenue - Barter Transactions
Involving Advertising Services. The new standard introduces a new revenue
recognition model for contracis with customers which specifies that revenue
should be recognized when {or as) a company transfers control of goods or
services fo a customer at the amount to which the company expects to be
entitled. Depending on whether certain criteria are met, revenue is recognized
over time, in a manner that best reflects the company’s performance, or at a
point in fime, when control of the goods or services is fransferred to the
customer. The standard does not apply to insurance contracts, financial
instruments or lease contracts, which fall in the scope of other PFRS. It also
does not apply if two companies in the same line of business exchange nen-
monetary assets to facilitate sales o other parties. Furthermore, if a contract with
a customer is partly in the scope of another [FRS, then the guidance on
separation and measurement contained in the other PFRS takes precedence.

To be Adopted January 1, 2019

PFRS 16 Leases supersedes FPAS 17 Leases and the related Philippine
Interpretations. The new standard introduces a single lease accounting model for
lessees under which all major leases are recognized on-balance sheet, removing
the lease classification test. Lease accounting for lessors essentially remains
unchanged except for a number of details including the application of the new
lease definition, new sale-and-leaseback guidance, new sub-lease guidance and
new disclosure requirements. Practical expedients and targeted reliefs were
introduced including an optional lessee exemption for short-term leases (leases
with a term of 12 months or less) and low-value items, as well as the permission
of portfolio-level accounting instead of applying the requirements to individual
leases. New estimates and judgmental thresholds that affect the identification,
classtfication and measurement of lease transactions, as well as requirements to
reassess certain key estimates and judgments at each reporting date were
introduced. : '

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatmenis
clarifies how to apply the recognition and measurement requirements in PAS 12
Income Taxes when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments. Under the
interpretation, whether the amounts recorded in the financial statements will
differ to that in the tax return, and whether the uncertainty is disclosed or
reflected in the measurement, depends on whether it is probable that the tax
authority will accept the Company’s chosen tax treatment. If it is not probable
that the tax authority will accept the Company's chosen tax treatment, the
uncertainty is reflected using the measure that provides the better prediction of
the resolution of the uncertainty - either the most likely amount or the expected
value. The interpretation also requires the reassessment of judgements and
estimates applied if facts and circumstances change - e.g., as a result of
examination or action by tax authorities, foliowing changes in tax rules or when a
tax authority’s right to challenge a treatment expires.
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* Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (Amendments to PFRS 9).
The amendments cover the following areas:

* Prepayment features with negative compensation. The amendment clarifies
that a financial asset with a prepayment feature could be eligible for
measurement at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive
income irrespective of the event or circumstance that causes the early
termination of the contract, which may be within or beyond the control of the
parties, and a party may either pay or receive reasonable compensation for
that early termination.

The amendment is effective for annual pericds beginning on or after
January 1, 2019 with early adoption permitted. Retrospective application is
required, subject to relevant fransitional reliefs.

o Modification of financial liabilities. The amendment to the Basis for
Conclusions on PFRS 9 clarifies that the standard provide an adequate basis
for an entity to account for modifications and exchanges of financial liabilities
that do not result in derecognition and the treatment is consistent with the
requirements for adjusting the gross carrying amount of a financial asset
when a modification does not result in the derecognition of the financial asset
- i.e., the amortized cost of the modified financial liability is recalculated by
discounting the modified contractual cash flows using the original effective
interest rate and any adjustment is recognized in profit or loss.

I the initial application of PFRS 9 results in a change in accounting policy for
these modifications or exchanges, then retrospective application is required,
subject to relevant transition reliefs.

4. Use of Judgments and Estimates

The Company makes judgments and key estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. :

Judgments

(a) Impairment of Financial Assets

Investments at Fair Value

The Company considers that investments are impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost
The determination of what is significant or prolonged decline requires judgment.
In making this judgment, the Company evaluates among other factors, the
nomal volatility in share/market price. In addition, impairment may be
appropriate when there is evidence of deterioration in the financial health of the
investee, industry and sector performance, changes in technology, and
operational and financing cash flows.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has not recognized any
impairment loss on its investments.
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Receivables

The Company reviews its receivables to assess impairment at least on an annual
basis, or as the need arises due to significant movements on certain accounts.
Receivables from policyholders and reinsurance that are individually significant
are assessed to determine whether objective evidence of impairment exists on
an individual basis, while those that are not individually significant are assessed
for objective evidence of impairment either on an individual or on collective basis.
In determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in the profit or
loss, the Company makes judgment as to whether there are any observable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows
from a portfolio of receivables before the decrease can be identified with an
individual receivable in that portfolio,

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has recognized allowance for
impairment loss amounting fo P154.29 miillion and P140.10 million (see Notes 9,
11 and 14), respectively.

(b) Classifying Financial Instruments

The Company exercises judgment in classifying a financial instrument, or its
component parts, on initial recognition as a financial asset, financial liability or an
equity instrument in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangement and the definitions of a financial asset or liability. The substance of
a financial instrument, rather than its legal form, governs its classification in the
statement of financial position. In addition, the Company classifies assets by
evaluating among others, whether the asset is quoted or not in an active market.
Included in the evaluation on whether a financial asset is quoted in an active
market is the determination on whether the quoted prices are readily and
regularly available and whether those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm'’s length basis.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company classified its financial
‘instruments as financial instruments at FVPL, AFS financial assets, loans and
receivables, and other financial liabilities.

Estimates
(a) Liabilities arising from Claims made under Insurance Confracts

There are several sources of uncertainty that need to be considered in the
estimation of the liability that the Company will ultimately pay for such claims.
Although the ultimate liability arising from life insurance contracts is largely
determined by the face amount of each individual policy, the Company also
issues accident and health policies and riders where the claim amounts may

vary.

Claims estimation by the Company considers many factors such as industry
average mortality or morbidity experience, with adjustments to reflect Company’s
historical experience. These liabilities form part of the Company's IBNR which
amounted to P80.52 million and P21.31 million as at December 31, 2017 and
2016, respectively (see Note 16).
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(b) Legal Policy Reserves

(c)

At inception of the contract, the Company determines assumptions in relation to
mortality, morbidity, persistency, investment returns and administration
expenses, Assumptions are also set in relation to inflation rates, tax, dividend
scale and sales commissions plus other incentives. A margin for risk and
uncertainty is added to these assumptions. In every reporting period, the
Company ensures that the assumptions used are best estimates, taking into
account current experience at each reporting date to determine whether liabilities
are adequate in the light of the latest current estimates and taking into
consideration the provision of PFRS 4.

The liability adequacy test was performed using current best estimates on
interest, mortality, lapsation and expenses. The net present value of future cash
flows as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 computed under the requirements of
PFRS 4, amounted to cash inflows of P19.32 billion and P7.07 billion,
respectively. Accordingly, the recorded legal policy reserves which is calculated
in accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Code amounting to
P35.95 billion and P6.19 billion as at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively
(see Note 15}, is adequate using best estimate assumptions.

Fair Value Estimation

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as financial
assets at FVPL and AFS financial assets) is based on quoted market prices or
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities at the reporting date. If the financial
instrument is not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined using
valuation techniques. Where valuation techniques are used to determine fair
values, they are validated and periodically reviewed by management. All models
are certified before they are used, and models are calibrated to ensure that
outputs reflect actual data and comparative market prices. To the extent
practical, models use only observable data, however areas such as credit risk -
{both own and counterparty), volatilities and correlations require management to
make estimates. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect
reported fair values of financial instruments.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company’é financial instruments carried
at fair value are classified as Level 1 and 2 in the fair value hierarchy.

(d) Estimating Useful Lives of Property and Equipment and Software Development

Costs

The Company estimates useful lives of property and equipment and software
development costs based on the period over which the assets are expected to be
available for use and are updated if expectations differ from previous estimates
due to physical wear and tear, technical and commercial obsolescence. The
useful lives, and depreciation and amortization methods are reviewed
periodically to ensure that the method and periods of depreciation and
amortization are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from
items of property and equipment, and software development costs.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the carrying amounts of property and

equipment and software development costs amounted to P720.98 million and .
P757.57 million, respectively (see Notes 12 and 14). |
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(e) Estimating Amortization Period of Deferred Acquisition Costs

The amortization period of deferred acquisition costs depends on the period over
which the acquisition costs will be recovered through the future profits of the
insurance contracts. Deferred acquisition costs of unit linked single premium are
amortized over 10 years while unit linked regular premium are amortized over
15 years. The recoverability of the deferred acquisition costs are reviewed
annually to ensure that the period of amortization is consistent with the profit
pattern of the products and that the deferred acquisition costs are recoverable
against the present value of future profits over the entire amortization period.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the carrying amount of deferred acquisition
costs amounted to P6.50 billion and P5.59 billion, respectively (see Note 13).

() Estimating Impairment of Financial Assets

Management uses estimates based on historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of impairment similar to those in
the receivables when scheduling future cash flows.

The methodology and assumptions used for estimating both the amount and
timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

As at December 31, 2017 and 20186, the carrying value of the Company’s policy
loans receivables, coverage debt receivables and advances to employees and
agents amounted to P766.60 million and P731.97 million, respectively.
Provisions for impairment losses amounted to P17.56 million and P17.63 million
in 2017 and 2016, respectively (see Notes 9, 11 and 14).

(g) Estimating Retirement and Other Employee Benefits

The determination of DB obligation relating to minimum guarantee and other
employee benefits is dependent on the selection of certain assumptions used in
calculating such amounts. Those assumptions include, among others, discount
rates, mortality rates and future salary increase rate. Due to the long term nature
of these benefits, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

The assumed discount rates were determined using the market yields of
Philippine government bonds with terms consistent with the expected employee
benefit payout as at the statement of financial position date.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company's net retirement liability
amounted to P14.66 million and P65.99 million, respectively (see Note 23).

(h) Estimating Realizability of Deferred Tax Assels

The Company reviews its deferred tax assets at each reporting date and reduces
the carrying amount to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be
utilized. Any deferred tax asset will be re-measured if it might result to
derecognition where the expected tax law to be enacted has a possible risk on
the realization. :

-21-



As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company recognized deferred tax
assets amounting to P374.46 million and P548.80 million, respectively. However,
unrecognized deferred tax assets amounted to P876.71 million and
P792.14 million as at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively (see Note 24).

5. Capital, Insurance and Financial Risks Management Objectives and Policies

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of risks such as capital, financial and
insurance risks. The overall objective of risk management is to focus on the
unpredictability of financial markets and insurance contingencies to minimize
potential adverse effects on the financial position of the Company.

The Company has established a risk management functions with clear cut
responsibilities and with the mandate to develop company-wide policies on market,
credit, liquidity, insurance and operational risk management. it also supports the
effective implementation of risk management policies at the individual business unit
and process levels.

The risk management policies define the Company's identification of risk and its
interpretation, limit structure ensuring the appropriate quality and diversification of
assets, alignment of underwriting and reinsurance strategies to the corporate goals,
and specify reporting requirements.

Regulatory Framework
Regulators are interested in protecting the rights of the policyholders and maintain

close monitoring to ensure that the Company is satisfactorily managing its affairs for
their benefit. At the same time, regulators are also interested in ensuring that the
Company maintains appropriate liquidity and solvency positions to meet maturing
liabilities arising from claims and acceptable level of risks.

The operations of the Company are subject to regulatory requirements of the IC.
The IC does not only prescribe approval and monitoring of activities, but also impose
certain restrictive provisions, fixed capitalization requirements, and risk-based capital
(RBC) requirements to minimize the risk of default and insolvency on the part of the
insurance companies to meet unforeseen liabilities as these arise.

Capital Management
The Company’s capital includes capital stock, APIC, contributed surplus and retained
earnings.

The Company maintains a certain level of capital to ensure sufficient solvency
margins and to adequately protect the policyholders. The level of capital maintained
is always higher than the minimum capital requirement set by the IC and the amount
computed under the RBC model.

The Company manages capital through a process that determines future projected
capital requirements through the development of long-term financial plans and
projections that consider the impact on surplus of new businesses, profitability of
in-force business and other major corporate initiatives that will affect capitalization
requirements.

There were no changes made to the Company’s capital base, objectives, policies
and processes from previous year.
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Networth Requirements

Under Section 194 of the Insurance Code, insurance company doing business in the
Philippines shall have a networth of P250.00 million by June 30, 2013.
Furthermore, said company must have an additional P300.00 million in networth by
December 31, 2016; an additionai P350.00 million in networth by December 31,
2019; and an additional P400.00 million in networth by December 31, 2022.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has complied with the minimum
networth requirements.

RBC Requirements

The IC issued Circular Letter (CL)} 2016-68, the Amended RBC2 Framework,
effective January 1, 2017. This framework provides for the amended formula in
computing for the RBC Ratio, which is calculated, by dividing Total Available Capital
(TAC) by the RBC requirement. The minimum RBC ratio is set at 100%.
All insurance companies are required to maintain the minimum RBC ratio and not fail
the trend test. Trend test has failed in the event that all have occurred:

» the RBC ratio computed for the period (i.e. first quarter) is less than 125% but is
not below 100%;

= the RBC ratio has decreased over the past period; and

» the difference between RBC ratio so computed and the decrease in the RBC
ratio over the past period is less than 100%.

On December 28, 2016, the Insurance Commission released CL No. 2016-69 which
provides, among other things, that the level of sufficiency for the RBC 2 Framework
shall be at 95% percentile level of sufficiency for the year 2017, 97.5" percentile for
the year 2018, and 99.5" percentile for the year 2019. RBC 2 Framework shall be
made effective January 1, 2017.

The following table shows the RBC ratio of the Company as at December 31, 2017
and 2016, using the RBC 2 Framework:

2017 2016-
TAC P3,539,830 4,232,605
RBC requirement 182,530 227,636
RBC ratio 1,939% 1,858%

The figures above are internally computed by the Company and the final amount of
the RBC ratio can be determined only after the accounts of the Company have been
reviewed by IC specifically as to admitted and non-admitied assets as defined under
the Insurance Code. As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has
complied with the minimum RBC ratio of 100%.

The estirmated non-admitted assets as defined in the Insurance Code are included in
the statement of financial position. These assets, which are subject to final
determination by the IC, are as follows:

Nofe 2017 2016
Deferred acquisition costs 13 P6,498,363 P5,593,810
Property and equipment - net 475,278 516,347
Unrealized fair value gains - net - 370,175
Other assets 525,580 385,698

P7,499,221 P 6,866,030
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Insurance Risk
The Company issues contracts that transfer insurance risk. This section summarizes
the risks and the way the Company manages them.

The risk under any insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs
and the uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claim. By the very nature of an
insurance contract, this risk is random and therefore unpredictable.

The main risks that the Company is exposed to are as follows:

* Mortality Risk - risk of loss due to policyholder death experience being different
from expected.

*  Morbidity Risk - risk of loss due fo policyholder health and disability experience
being different from expected.

» Investment Retum Risk - risk of loss from actual return being different from
expected.

» Expense Risk - risk of loss from expense experience being different from
expected.

* Lapse Risk - risk of loss due to policyholder experiences (lapses and surrenders)
being different from expected.

The Company manages these risks through its underwriting strategy and
reinsurance agreements. The Company’s underwriting strategy is designed to
ensure that risks are well diversified in terms of the type of risk and leve! of insured
benefits. This is largely achieved through the use of medical screening in order to
.ensure that pricing takes account of current health conditions and family medical
history, regular review of actual claims experience and product pricing, as well as
detailed claims handling procedures. Underwriting limits are in place to enforce
appropriate risk selection criteria. The retention limit of the Company varies per
product type.

For contracts where death or disability is the insured riék, the significant factors that
could increase the overall frequency of claims are epidemics, widespread changes in
lifestyle and natural disasters, resulting in earlier or more claims than expected.

Concentration of Insurance Risk
The table below sets out the concentration of life insurance contract by type of
contract (in thousands):

Note 2017 2016
Whole and term life P4,349,061 P4,478,392
Endowment 1,142,525 1,292,450
Personal accident 17,157 12,848
Group and accident and health 10,320 8,193
Riders and others products 433,173 397,105

15 P5,952,236 P6,188,988
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Classification by Attained Age (Based on 2017 and 2016 Data of In-force Policies)

The table below presents the concentration of risk by attained age as at
December 31, 2017 and 2016. For individual insurance, exposure is concentrated on
age brackets of 50-54 in 2017 and 2016,

2017 2016
Individual Individual
Exposure  Concentration Exposure Concentration
Attained Age ‘000 (%) ‘000 {%)
<20 P342,810 5.77% P490,806 7.94%
20-24 182,194 3.07% 170,690 2.76%
25-29 223,442 3.76% 236,966 3.83%
30-34 249,776 4.20% 263,217 4.26%
35-39 373,488 6.29% 446,497 7.22%
40 - 44 709,918 11.95% 766,759 12.41%
45 - 49 884,761 14.89% 887,459 14.36%
50 -54 893,113 15.03% 935,491 15.14%
55 -59 853,733 14.37% 846,306 13.69%
60 - 64 597,570 10.06% 571,525 9.25%
65-69 347,045 5.84% 309,686 5.01%
70-74 185,819 3.13% 178,131 2.88%
75-79 64,326 1.09% 44,735 0.72%
80 + 33.421 0.55% 32,527 0.53%
Total P5,941,916 100.00% P6,180,795 100.00%

For group insurance, exposure is concentrated on age bracket 35 - 39 in 2017 and

2016.
2017
Group
Gross of Reinsurance Net Reinsurance
Attained Exposure  Concentration Exposure Concentration
Age ‘000 " {%) ‘000 (%)
20-24 P - - P - -
25-29 - - - -
30-34 - - - -
35-39 10,251 99.33% 7,935 99.14%
40 - 44 - - - -
45-49 - - - -
50-54 - - - -
55-59 69 0.67% 69 0.86%
60 + - - - -
Total P10,320 100.00% P8,004 100.00%
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2016

Group
Gross of Reinsurance Net Reinsurance
Aftained Exposure Concentration Exposure  Concentration
Age ‘000 (%) ‘000 (%)
20-24 P - - P - -
25-29 - - - -
30 - 34 - - - -
35-39 8,174 99.76% 5,327 99.64%
40 - 44 - - - -
45-49 1 0.01% 1 0.01%
50 - 54 16 0.20% 16 0.30%
5559 2 0.03% 2 0.05%
60 + - - - -
Total P8,193 100.00% P5,346 100.00%
Key Assumpfions
The key assumptions to which the estimation of liabilities is particularly sensitive are
as follows:

(a)

(b)

()

Risk-free Discount Rafes refer to the rates used in determining the value of life
insurance liabilities. The value of life insurance liabilities are determined as the
sum of the present value of future benefits and expenses, less the present value
of future gross premiums arising from the policy discounted at the appropriate
risk-free discount rate. The risk-free discount rate is based on the equivalent
zero-coupon spot yield of the PDST-R2 yield curve for peso and international
yield curve from Bloomberg, with matching duration.

Mortality and Morbidity Assumptions. Mortality refers to the rate at which death
occurs for a defined group of people while morbidity refers to the rate at which
accident or sickness, and recovery there from, for a defined group of people. For
the purpose of liability valuation, expected future cash flows are determined
using best estimate mortality and morbidity assumptions with due regard to
significant recent experience and appropriate margin for adverse deviation from
the expected experience.

Lapse Rates refer to the rate at which a life insurance policy is surrendered or
terminated caused by the failure to pay the premium due. For the purpose of
liability valuation, expected future cash flows are determined using best estimate
lapse assumptions with due regard to significant recent experience and
appropriate margin for adverse deviation from the expected expertience.

(d) Expense Assumptions refer to the expected future administrative and

maintenance costs related to the issuance and maintenance of a life insurance
policy with consideration of inflation. For the purpose of liability valuation,
expected future cash flows are determined using best estimate expense
assumptions with due regard to significant recent experience and appropriate
margin for adverse deviation from the expected experience.
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Sensitivities

The analysis below is performed for reasonably possible movements in key
assumptions with all other assumptions held constant, showing the impact on the
Company’s income before tax and equity. The correlation of assumptions will have a
significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the
impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an
individual basis. It should be noted that movements in these variables are nonlinear.

2017 2016

Impact on Income  Impact on Income

Changes in Before Income Before Income
Assumptions/ Tax and Equity Tax and Equity

Variables Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)
{Amounts in Millions)

Mortality and morbidity +5% (P53.07) (P54.21)
-5% 53.88 55.16

Valuation interest rate + 100 basis points 621.44 702.32
- 100 basis points {793.23) {908.26)

Expense assumption +10% {106.85) (107.40)
-10% 96.23 97.66

l.apse rates +10% 32.00 36.88
-10% {33.73) (392.41)

The method used for deriving sensitivity information and significant assumptions did
not change from previous years.

Investment Risk

The investment risk represents the exposure to loss resulting from cash flows from
invested assets primarily for long-term fixed rate investments, being less than the
cash flows to meet the obligations of the expected policy and contract liabilities and
the necessary return on investments. Additionally, there exist a future investment risk
associated with certain policies currently in-force which will have premium receipts in
the future.

To maintain an adequate yield to match the interest necessary to support future
policy liabilities, management’s focus is required to reinvest the proceeds of the
maturing securities and to invest the future premium receipts while confinuing to
maintain satisfactory investment quality.

The Company adopts the Prudential's investment strategy to invest primarily in high
quality securities while maintaining diversifications to avoid significant exposure to
issuer and industry.

The Company invests in equity and debt instruments as dictated by the Company's
investment management strategy. Asset allocation is determined by the Company's
Fund Manager, Eastspring Invesiments (Singapore) Limited, who manages the
distribution of assets to achieve the investment objectives. Divergence from target
asset allocations and the composition of the Company’s portfolio is monitored by the
Investment Committee.

For unit-linked contracts, the Company does not retain the price, currency, credit,
or interest rate risk for these contracts as contractual arrangements are such that the
linked fund policyholders bear the risks and rewards of the fund's investment
performance. '

There has been no change to the Company's exposure to investment risk or the
manner in which it manages and measures the risk since prior financial year.
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Financial Rigk
The Company has significant exposure to the following financial risks from its use of
financial instruments:

= Credit Risk
= Liquidity Risk
= Market Risk

There has been no change to the Company's exposure to financial risks
(i.e. credit risk, liquidity risk and market risks) or the manner in which it manages and
measures the risks since prior financial year.

(a) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge
an obligation and cause another party to incur a financial loss. The Company is
exposed to credit risk primarily through its cash and cash equivalents,
investments and loans granted to policyholders. The carrying amounts of
financial assets best represent the maximum credit risk exposure at the reporting
date.

The Company's concentration of credit risk arises from its investments in
government securities since the said investments amounted to P58.14 billion
(90.89 %) and P56.00 billion (90.06 %) of the Company’s total financial assets as
at December 31, 2017 and 2016 respectively (see Notes 8 and 10).

The table below provides. information regarding the credit risk exposure of the
Company as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 by classifying assets according to
the Company’s credit grading of counterparties.

M7
Neither Past Due nor Impaired
Non-  Total Financial
investment Assets Neither Past Due

Investment Grade - Past Due nor and
Note  High-grade Satisfactory Impaired lmpaired Total

Cash in bank and cash

equivalents P1,970,367 P - P1,970,367 P - P1,970,367
Interest receivable 118,801 - 118,801 - 118,801
Coverage debt receivable 11 - 318,612 | 318,612 438,103 456,715
Investments in debt

securities 8 9,725,583 - 9,725,583 - 9,725,583
Premiums due from

poiicyholders - 14,759 14,759 - 14,759
Policy loans receivable 9 - 384,026 384,026 11,063 395,095
Reinsurance assets - 40,000 40,000 - 40,000
Cther assets (excluding

withhoiding tax receivables

and nonrefundable deposits

and prepayments}) - 268,689 268,689 5118 273,807
Assets Held to Cover

Linked Liabilities
Cash and cash equivalents 10 1,839,938 - 1,839,938 - 1,839,938
Interest receivables 10 347,960 - 347,960 - 347,960
Receivable from life fund 10 114,680 - 114,680 - 114,680
Investment in debt securities 70 48,633,515 - 48,633,515 - 48,633,515
Other assets 10 37,224 - 37,224 - 37,224

P62,788,068 P1,026,086 P63,814,154 P154,290 P53,968,444
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2018
Neither Past Due nor Impaired
Nen-  Tolal Financial
investment  Assets Neither

Investment Grade - Past Due nor Past Due
Note High-grade Satisfactory Impaired and Impaired Total

Cash in bank and cash

equivalents P2,219,621 B - P2,219,621 P - P2,218,621
Interest receivable 128,266 - 128,266 - 128,266
Coverage debt receivable 11 - 218,145 218,145 124,739 342,584
Investments in debt

securities 8 9,809,321 - 9,809,321 - 9,908,321
Premiums due from

policyholders - 29,583 29,583 - 29,593
Policy loans receivable 2 - 452,955 452,955 11,724 464,679
Reinsurance assets - 11,349 11,349 - 11,349
Other assels {(excluding

withhokding fax receivables

and nenrefundable deposits

and prepayments) - 306,960 306,960 3,641 310,601
Assets Held to Cover Linked

Liabilities
Cash and cash equivalents 10 1,618,902 - 1,518,892 - 1,818,992
Interest receivables 10 349,712 - 349,712 - 349,712
Receivable from life fund 10 162,927 - 162,927 - 162,927
Investment in debt securities 10 46,349,855 - 46,349,855 - 46,349,855
Other assels 10 84,450 - 84,450 - 84 450

P61,023,144 P1,019,002 P62,042,146 P140,104 P62,182,250

The Company has no past due but not impaired financial assets as at
December 31, 2017 and 2016. :

The Company uses a credit grading system based on the borrowers and
counterparties overall credit worthiness, as described below:

Investment High-grade - This pertains to accounts with a very low probability of
default as demonsirated by the borrower's strong financial position and
reputation. The borrower has the ability to raise substantial amounts of funds
through credit facilities with financial institutions. The borrower has a strong debt
service record and a moderate use of leverage.

Non-investment Grade - Salisfactory - This pertains o current accounts with no
history of default or which may have defaulted in the past, but the conditions and
circumstances directly affecting the borrower's ability to pay has abated already.
The borrower is expected to be able to adjust to the cyclical downtums in its
operations. Any prolonged adverse economic conditions would however
ostensibly create profitability and liquidity issues. The use of leverage may be
above industry or credit standards but remains stable.

Past Due and Impaired - This pertains to the allowance for impairment losses
that the Company recognizes due to the uncertainty of the collectability of the
Company’s receivables. '

In compliance with the Insurance Code, the Company extends loans to its.
policyholders only up to the cash surrender value of their policy, pursuant to the
provisions of the policy contract.

Credit risk arising from transactions with brokers relates to fransactions awaiting
setilement. Risk relating to unsettled transactions is considered small due to the
short settlement period involved and the high credit quality of the brokers used.
The Company monitors the credit ratings of the brokers to further mitigate this
risk.
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A substantial portion of the Company’s total investments, including cash in bank,
are held by Standard Chartered Bank, a reputable financial institution with high
credit rating, under a custodianship agreement.

(b) Liquidity Risk
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its
obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset.

To effectively manage liquidity risk, the Company ensures that it always has
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unnecessary costs or risking damage to the
Company's reputation. Further, the Company’s policy is to maintain sufficient
liquidity to meet normal operating requirements.

The Company’s financial liabilities are short-term and due within the next twelve
(12) months. The tables below summarize the maturity profile of the financial
liabilities of the Company based on remaining contractual obligations or on the
estimated timing of net cash flows as at December 31, 2017 and 2016:

2017
Carrying Contractual
Note Amount Cash Flow
Technical provision for linked
liabilities 10  P86,080,089 P86,080,089
Claims payable 16 448,520 448,520
Reinsurance payable 17 84,386 84,386
Accounts payable, accrued
expenses and other liabilities* 2,838,337 2,838,337
Assets Held to Cover Linked
Liabilities :
Liability to life fund and other linked
funds 10 38,309,798 38,309,798
Accrued expenses 10 103,637 103,637
Trade payable ' 10 115,066 115,066

P127,979,833 P127,979,833

*Excluding premium suspense accournt, premium deposit fund, retirrment liability and liabilifies to
govemment agencies.
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(c)

2016
Carrying Contractual

Note Amount Cash Flow

Technical provision for finked

liabilities 10 P73,213,153 P73,213,153
Claims payable 16 319,453 319,453
Reinsurance payable 17 77,553 77,553
Accounts payable, accrued

expenses and other liabilities* 2,763,978 2,763,978
Assets Held to Cover Linked

Liabilities
Liability to life fund and other linked

funds 10 33,641,732 33,641,732
Accrued expenses 10 91,139 91,139
Trade payable 10 147,370 147,370

P110,254,378 P110,254,378

*Excluding premium suspense account, premium deposit fund, retirement liability and liabilities to
government agericies.

Market Risk
Market risk embodies the potential for both gains and losses and includes
currency risk, interest rate risk and equity price risk.

The Company’s market risk is managed on a daily basis by the fund manager in
accordance with policies and procedures in place. The Company’s overall market
positions are monitored, at least, on a quarterly basis by the Investment
Committee of the Company.

Details of the nature of the Company investment portfolio at the reporting date
are disclosed in Notes 8 and 10 fo the financial statements.

Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that changes in foreign exchange rates will affect the fair
values or cash flow of a recognized financial instrument. The Company may
invest in financial instruments and enter into transactions denominated in
currencies other than its functional currency. Consequently, the Company is
exposed to risks that the exchange rate of its currency relative to other foreign
currencies the risk may change in a manner that has an adverse effect on the
value of that portion of the Company's assets or liabiliies denominated in
currencies other than in Philippine peso.

The Company’s main exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates
arise through the following assets denominated in U.S. dollar:

2017 2016

Short-term time deposits $2,362 $8,587
Investments 374,802 337,060
$377,164 $345,647

Foreign exchange rate to the Philippine -
peso used” 49,92 49.81

P18,828,027 P17,216,677

*Exchange rate used is based on Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas foreign exchange rale as at December 29,
2017 and 2016.
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A 3% (2016: 6%) strengthening of U.S. dollar against Philippine peso as at
December 31, 2017, with all other variables remaining constant, would have
affected the measurement of financial instruments denominated in U.S. dollar
and increased profit before tax and equity by P0.56 billion (2016: P1.03 billion). A
3% (2016: 6%) weakening of the U.S. dollar in relation to the Philippine peso,
with all other variables held constant, would have an equal but opposite effect on
the Company’s profit before tax and equity.

In 2017 and 2016, the Company determined the reasonably possible change in
foreign currency exchange rates based on the historical fluctuation of the assets
denominated in U.S. dollar.

Interest Rate Risk
There are two types of interest rate risk:

v Fair Value Interest Rafe Risk - the risk that the value of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates; and

= Cash Flow Interest Rate Risk - the risk that future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Significant portion of the Company's investments is composed mainly of
interest-bearing debt instruments carried at fair value. As a resuit, the Company
is subject to exposure to fair value interest rate risk.

The Company does not carry debt instrument with variable interest rate and,
thus, is not exposed to cash flow interest rate risk.

Fair value interest rate risk is mitigated by the Company’s Fund manager by
constructing a portfolio of debenture instruments with diversified maturities.
Any excess cash of the Company are invested in short-term time deposits with
original terms of three months or less.

The analysis below details the impact of changes in market interest rate (stated
in basis points or bps) to the fair value of the Company’s investment in fixed-rate
debt instruments. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular
foreign currency rates, remain constant.

Changesin 2017 2016
Currency Variables +50 bps -50 bps +50 bps -50 bps
Philippine peso (P929,543) P991,488 (P1,019,963) P1,090,208
U.S. dollar (415,989) 447,344 (375,280) 400,251
Fair value sensitivity (P1,345,532) P1,438,833 (P1,395243) P1,490,450

In 2017 and 2016, the Company determined the reasonably possible change in
interest rate based on the historical percentage changes in weighted average
yield rates of outstanding investments of the Company.

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that value of the instrument will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or
currency risk), whether caused by factors specific to an individual investment,
its issuer or all factors affecting all instruments traded in the market.
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The Company's equity price risk exposure relates to investments in equity
securiies with carrying balances of P73.65 billion and P58.33 billion
(see Notes 8 and 10) as at December 31, 2017 and 2018, respectively. The
value of these equity securities will fluctuate with changes in market conditions.

The analysis below is performed for reasonable possible movements in key
variables with all other variables held constant, showing the impact on income
before income tax and equity. The correlation of variables will have a significant
effect in determining the ultimate impact on price risk, but to demonstrate the
impact due to changes in variables, variables had to be changed on an individual
basis. it should be noted that movements in these variables are nonlinear.

2017 2018
Impact on Impact on

Income before Impacton Income before Impact on

Income Tax " Equity Income Tax Equity
Market Changes in Increase Increase Increase Increase
Indices Variables (Decrease) {(Decrease) (Decrease) {Decrease)

PSE index +9% P - P6,628,227 P - P4,083,435
PSE index -9% - (6,628,227) - (4,083,435)

In 2017 and 2016, the Company determined the reasonably possible change in
Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE) Index based on the historical fluctuation of
equity securities the Company holds as of the reporting date.

6. Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures

The fair value of the following financial assets and financial liabilities approximate
their carrying amounts at the end of each accounting period due to their short term
nature:

Cash and cash equivalents;

Interest receivables;

Coverage debt receivables;

Premiums due from policyholders;

Policy loans receivables;

Reinsurance assets;

Other assets except for withholding tax receivables, nonrefundable deposits

and prepayments.

» Cash and cash equivalents, interest receivables, receivable from life fund
and other assets under assets held to cover linked liabilities

= Claims payable;

» Reinsurance payable;

= Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other [iabilities except for liabiliies
payable to government agencies, premium suspense account, premium
deposit fund and retirement liability; and

= Liability to other funds, accrued expense, and trade payable under assets

held to cover linked liabilities.

The recurring fair values of financial assets at FVPL including those under assets
held to cover linked liabilities, AFS financial assets, and technical provisions for
linked liabilittes are determined by reference to quoted market prices, at the close of
business on the reporting date.
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Fair Value Hierarchy
The table below analyses financial instruments cairied at fair value, by valuation
method. The different levels have been defined as follows:

* Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

» Level2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or
indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

= Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market
data (uncbservable inputs).

Note 2017
Level 1
Financial Assets
Financial asseis at FVPL 8 P9,725,583
AFS financial assets 8 11,691
Financial assets at FVPL under assets held to
cover linked liabilifies 10 122,268,788
Note 2016
Level 1
Financial Assets
Financial assets at FVPL 3 P9,909,321
AFS financial assets 8 7,331
Financial assets at FVPL under assets held to
cover linked liabilities 10 104,677,313

The Company has no financial instruments categorized under Level 3. Also, there
has been no transfer between levels in 2017 and 2016.

7. Cash and Cash Equivalenis

2017 2016
Cash on hand and in banks P842,411 P804,524
Short-term placements 1,128,613 1,415,674

P1,971,024 P2,220,198

Short-term placements are Philippine peso and U.S. dollar time deposits with various
financial institutions with maturities ranging from overnight to ninety days and interest
from 0.10% to 0.95% and 0.01% to 0.85% per annum in 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

Interest income recognized in profit or loss which is presented under

“Investment income™ amounted to P13.48 million and P13.25 million in 2017 and
20186, respectively.
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8. Investments

Reconciliation of the carrying amount of the investments at the beginning and end of
the year is shown below.

December 31, 2017
AFS Financial

Financial Assets at Total

Note Assets FVL Investments

Cost at January 1, 2016 P11,5%0 P9,611,961 P9,623,551

Unrealized (losses) gains at

January 1, 2016 (4,259) 297,360 293,101

Fair value at January 1, 2016 7,331 9,909,321 9,916,652
Fair value gain (loss) recognized in:

Profit or loss 21 - {484,639) (484,639)
Other comprehensive income 4,360 - 4,360
Foreign exchange gain 21 - (3,923) {3,923)
Purchases - 1,716,236 1,716,236
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets - {1,413,295) (1,413,295)
Gain on disposal of financial assets 21 ~ 1,883 1,883
Fair value at December 31, 2017 P11,691 P9,725,583 P9,737,274
Cost at December 31, 2017 P11,590 P9,916,785 P9,928,375

Unrealized gains (losses) at
December 31, 2017 P101 {P191,202) {P191,101)
December 31, 2016
AFS Financial
Financial Assels at Total
Nofe Assels FVPL Investments
Cost at January 1, 2016 £12,229 P9,163,269 P9,175,498
Unrealized (losses) gains at
January 1, 2016 (4,790) 446,159 441,369
Fair value at January 1, 2016 7.439 9,609,428 9,616,867
Fair value gain {loss) recognized in;
Profit or loss 21 - {165,556) (165,556)
Other comprehensive income 531 - 531
Foreign exchange gain . 21 - 16,757 16,757
Purchases - 966,505 966,505
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets (352) {518,863) (519,215)
Gain (loss) on disposal of financial assets 21 (287) 1,050 763
Fair value at December 31, 2016 P7,331 P9,909,321 P9,916,652
Cost at December 31, 2016 P11,590 P9,611,961 P9,623,551
Unrealized gains (losses) at
December 31, 2016 {P4,259) P297,360 P293,101
The Company’s investments consist of the following:
Note 2017 2016
Government bonds P9,504,355 P9,653,024
Corporate debt securities 121,502 136,017
Quasi government bonds 99,726 120,280
Equity securities 11,691 7,331

5 P9,737,274 P9,916,652

Interest rates range from 0% to 15.00% in 2017 and 2016.
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The rollforward analysis of the fair value reserve on AFS financial assets is as
follows:
2017 2016
Balance at beginning of year (P4,259) (P4,790)
Fair value gain 4,360 531
Balance at end of year P101 (P4,259)
9. Policy Loans Receivables
Note 2017 2016
Policy loans receivables P395,095 P464,679
Allowance for impairment losses {11,069) (11,724)
5 P384,026 P452,955

Policy loans receivables account pertains to the outstanding balances of loans
granted to policyholders, fully secured by the cash surrender value of the underlying
insurance policy at the time of issuance. These may be in the form of a cash loan
applied by the policyholder or automatic policy loan to cover premiums due on the

policy.

The Company provides an allowance for policy loans and the related capitalized
interest periodically to reflect the estimated realizable value of the receivables as at
each reporting date.

Provision for impairment [osses on policy [oans receivables amounting to
P0.85 million and P3.58 million in 2017 and 2016, respectively, were recognized as
expense under “Cthers” in profit or loss.

The rollforward analysis of the allowance for impairment losses in policy loans
receivables are as follows:

2017 2016
Balance at beginning of year P11,724 P8,145
Provision for impairment losses 850 3,578
Reversals taken up to profit or loss {1,505) -
Balance at end of year P11,069 P11,724

10. Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabilities

The IC approved on September 11, 2002 the Company’s license to sell variable
unit-linked insurance policies, a life insurance product that is linked to investment
funds (see Note 1). The premium of this product is divided into two parts: the
insurance portion and the investment portion. The investment portion of the
premium, net of withdrawals, is recognized as “Costs on premiums of variable
insurance” in the profit or loss and invested in a separately identifiable fund. The fund
is valued regularly and is divided into units which represent the unit-linked
policyholder's share in the fund. The value of the fund divided by the number of units
is called the unit price. An amoeunt equal to the “Assets held to cover linked liabilities”
{representing the managed funds) is shown under the “Technical provisions for
linked liabilities” account in the statements of financial position, a representation that
the funds belong to the unit-linked policyholders.
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Linked funds is a line of business in which the Company issues a contract where the
benefit amount is directly linked to the fair value of the investments held in the
particular segregated fund. Although the underlying assets are registered in the
name of the Company and the linked fund contract holder has no direct access to the
specific assets, the contractual arrangements are such that the linked fund
policyholders bear the risks and rewards of the fund’s investment performance. The
Company derives fee income from linked funds, which is included in
“Policy administration fees” in profit or loss.

Separate financial statements are prepared for the linked funds. Linked fund assets
are carried at recurring fair value. Fair values are determined using the valuation
method discussed in Note 6.

Assets held to cover linked liabilities are composed of:

Note 2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents P1,839,938 1,818,992
Interest receivable . 347,960 349,712
Receivable from life fund 114,680 162,927
Investments in treasury notes and other
funds 122,268,788 104,677,313
Other assets 37,224 84,450
Liability to other funds (38,309,798)  (33,641,732)
Accrued expense (103,637) {91,139)
Trade payable (115,066) (147,370)
Net assets 5 P86,080,089 P73,213,153

Investments in treasury notes and other funds are composed of:

Note 2017 2016

Invesiments in treasury notes P34,976,677 P33,255,640

Investments in shares of stocks 49,069,788 37,911,473
Investment in other funds:

Investment in bond fund 13,656,838 13,094,215

Investment in equity fund 24,565,485 20,415,985

Total investments 56 P122,268,788 P104,677,313

Total premiums and costs from the unit-linked product for the period ended 2017 and
2016 are as follows:

Note 2017 2016
Linked premiums 19  P18,932,127 P17,705,753
Costs on premiums of variable insurance (5,029,506) (6,758,932)
Net linked premiums P13,902,621 P1i0,946,821
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11. Coverage Debt Receivables

Note 2017 2016

Coverage debt receivables P456,715 P342,884
Allowance for impairment losses (138,103) (124,739)

5 P318,612 P218,145

Coverage debt receivables pertain to policy administration fees charged to the
investment account of unit-linked policyholders.

These receivables normally arise from policy administration fees covering mortality
risk, taxes and administrative fees due from new unit-linked policyholders who have
not accumulated enough investments to cover these fees.

The Company provides an allowance for uncollectible coverage debt charges for
lapsed and terminated policies.

Provision for impairment losses on coverage debt receivables amounting to
P13.36 million and P12.87 million in 2017 and 2016, respectively, were recognized in
profit or loss. :

The rollforward analysis of the allowance for impairment losses on coverage debt
receivables are as follows:

2017 2016
Balance at beginning of year P124,739 P111,868
Provision for impairment losses 13,364 12,871
Balance at end of year - P138,103 P124,739
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12, Property and Equipment

The movements in this account are as follows:

2017
Furniture, Office
Computer Fixtures and Transportation Condominium Leasehold Improvement

Equipment Equipment Equipment Unit Improvements _ in Progress Total
Gross Carrying Amount
Beginning balance P198,955 P161,229 P79,833 P10,027 P6807,759 P12,038 P1,069,841
Additions 22,521 16,449 16,427 - 36,863 55,081 147,341
Disposals {9,961) {9,475) (7,822) - {40,949) - (68,207)
Reclassifications - - - - 27,891 (27,891) -
Ending balance 211,515 168,203 88,438 10,027 631,564 39,228 1,148,975
Accumulated Depreciation

and Amortization

Beginning balance 112,280 77,752 32,988 5,993 233,771 - 462,784
Depreciation and amortization 35,822 23,777 16,138 414 117,446 - 193,597
Disposals (9,852) (9,084) (7,482) - (33,151) - (59,569)
Ending balance 138,250 92,445 41,644 6,407 318,066 - 596,812
Carrying Amount
Beginning balance P36,675 P83,477 P46,845 P4,034 P373,988 P12,038 P607,057
Carrying Amount :
Ending bhalance P73,265 P75,758 P46,794 P3,620 P313,498 P39,228 P552,163
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2016

Furniture, Office

Computer Fixtures and  Transportation  Condominium Leasehold Improvement

Equipment Equipment Equipment Unit  [mprovements in Progress Total
Gross Carrying Amount
Beginning balance P192,843 P110,389 P73,720 P10,027 -P460,040 P43,394 P890,413
Additions 22,665 70,610 28,235 - 123,415 52,919 297,844
Disposals {16,553) (19,770) (22,122) - (59,971) - {118,416)
Reclassifications - - - - 84,275 (84,275) -
Ending balance 198,955 161,229 79,833 10,027 607,759 12,038 1,069,841
Accumulated Depreciation

and Amortization

Beginning balance 87,767 71,841 34,737 5,579 203,368 - 403,292
Depreciation and amortization 30,830 19,056 14,762 414 77,149 - 142,211
Disposals (6,317) {13,145) (16,511) - (46,746) - (82,719)
Ending balance 112,280 77,752 32,988 5,993 233,771 - 462,784
Carrying Amount )
Beginning balance P105,076 P38,548 P38,983 P4,448 P256,672 P43,394  P487,121
Carrying Amount
Ending balance P86,675 P83,477 P46,845 P4,034 P373,988 P12,038 P607,057

-40-



13. Deferred Acquisition Costs

2016
{(As restated -
2017 see Note 29)

Restaled beginning balance P5,593,810 P4,859,892
Movements during the year:

Deferred expenses 1,662,333 1,378,426

Amortization of deferred acquisition costs {757,780) (644,508)

’ 904,553 733,918

Ending balance P6,498,363 P5,593,810

14. Other Assets

2016

{As restated -
Note 2017 see Note 29)

Receivable from unit linked fund P193,936 P229,363
Prepayments 191,007 97,169
Software development costs - net 168,820 150,510
Nonrefundable deposits 90,686 103,074
Advances to employees and agents 69,077 64,509
Due from related parties 25 - 6,834
Others 121,427 97,232
' 834,953 748,691
Allowance for impairment losses on :

advances to employees and agents {5,118) (3,641)
P829,835 P745,050

Receivable from unit linked fund pertains to the amount to be received by the
Company from Pru Link funds as reimbursement for the settlement of withdrawals or
surrenders made from unit-linked policies.

Prepayments consist mainly of prepaid rent.

Sofiware development costs consist of amounts capitalized for the development and
launching of new variants of the Company’s two (2) major products - the Unit Linked
Reguiar Premium Pay products and the Unit Linked Single Premium Pay products.
These also include costs for the development of major enhancements in the policy
administration system used by the Company. These assels are amortized on a
straight-line basis over five (b) years.

Nonrefundable deposits consist mainly of security lease deposits that can be applied
at the end of the lease term.

Advances to employees and agenis are collected through payroll deductions or
through expense liquidation.

Others consist mainly of corporate give away inventories, gifts, income tax withheld
and prudential guarantees.
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The rolforward analysis for allowance for impairment losses on advances fo
employees and agents are as follows:

2017 2016
Balance at beginning of year P3,641 P2,788
Provision for impairment losses 3,348 1,176
Reversals taken up fo profit or loss (1,871) (323)
Balance at end of year P5,118 P3,641

The Company collected advances to employees and agents that have been
previously written off amounting to P1.87 million and P0.32 million in 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

The movements of software development costs in 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

2017 2016
Gross Carrying Amount
Beginning balance P409,433 P314,664
Acquisitions : 54,096 94,769
Write-off - -
Ending Balance 463,529 409,433
Accumulated Amortization
Beginning balance 258,923 231,958
Amortization 36,422 26,965
Write-off (6386) -
Ending Balance 294,709 - 258,923
Net Carrying Amount
Beginning balance P150,510 P82,706

Ending Balance . P168,820 P150,510

15. Legal Policy Reserves

Reconciliation of the carrying amount of the liability at the beginning and end of the
year is shown below:

2016
(As restated -
2017 see Note 29)
Restated beginning balance P6,188,988 P6,157,767
Net premiums written ' 141,237 233,943
Liabilities released for payments on death,
surrenders and other terminations {582,585) (370,741)
Accretion of interest 337,314 245,200
Other movements (132,718) {77,181)
Ending balance - P5,952,236 P6,188,088
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Starting January 1, 2017, the Company implemented the new valuation standards for
traditional policies, using the GPV method is consistent with the CL No 2016-66 as
issued by the IC last December 28, 2016.

The appropriated retained earnings for negative reserves amounted to P0.04 million
and P0.03 million in 2017 and 2016, respectively.

16. Claims Payable

Reconciliation of the carrying amount of the liability at the beginning and end of the
year is shown below:

2017 2016
Beginning balance:

Notified payable P298,143 P236,862
IBNR 21,310 49,623
319,453 - 286,485
Cash paid for claims settled during the year {714,223) (601,461)
Increase in liabilities 843,290 634,429
Ending balance P4438,520 P319,453
Notified claims payable P367,999 P298,143
IBNR 80,521 21,310
P448,520 P319,453

17. Reinsurance Payable

Reconciliation of the carrying amount of the liability at the beginning and end of the
year is shown below:

Note 2017 2016
Beginning balance P77,553 P93,356
Premium ceded to reinsurers 19 385,550 437,732
Paid during the year (378,717) (453,535)°

Ending balance P84,386 P77,553
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18. Accounts Payable, Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities

The account consists of the following:

2016

(As restated -
Note 2017 see Noie 29)

Dividends payable to policyholders P1,029,071 P1,012,511
Accrued expenses 855,824 733,446
Agent's commission payable 410,265 375,683
Premium suspense account 264,359 194,765
Provident fund payable 222,082 183,808
Due to related parties 25 124,496 73,160
Due to unit-linked funds 114,757 170,913
Withholding tax payable . 48,599 142,157
Premium deposit fund 47,785 50,912
Premium tax payable 21,112 18,590
Retirement liability 23 14,653 65,992
Other liabilities 69,495 104,378

P3,222,498 P 3,126,315

Dividends payable to policyholders pertains to supplementary discretionary returns
through participation in the surplus of the Company arising from participating
business.

Accrued expenses primarily consist of performance and incentive bonuses payable.
Agent's commission payable pertains to unpaid commissions.

Premium suspense account pertains to amounts received from the policyholders who
are in the process of policy application and unidentified collections. These collections
will be applied to premiums due.

Provident fund payable represents the retirement fund for agents.

Due to related parties account includes payables to Eastspring Investments
(Singapore} Limited, Inc. (Eastspring), Prudential Services Asia (PSA) and Prudential
Holdings Limited (PHL) (see Note 25). '

Due to unit-linked fund pertains to the investment portion of premiums received from
the policyholders that are yet to be invested in the separately identifiable funds.

Premium deposit fund represents advance payment from policyholders which will be
used for payment of any future unpaid premiums under the policy. The fund earns
interest which is credited to the fund. The accumulated fund shall not exceed the
total future premium payments under the policy.
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19. Net Premiums

Gross premiums on insurance contracts:

Note 2017 2016
Unit-linked insurance 10 P18,932,127 P17,705,753
Group life insurance 412,120 592,637
Ordinary life insurance 204,131 225,341
Accident and health 58,378 30,369
P19,606,766 P18,554,100

Reinsurer’s share of gross premiums on insurance contracts:
Note 2017 2016
Unit-linked insurance P56,836 P85,755
Group life insurance 324,198 336,546
Ordinary life insurance 4,327 14,923
Accident and health 189 508
17 P385,550 P437,732

Net premiums on insurance contracts:

2017 2018
Unit-linked insurance P18,875,291 P17,619,998
Group life insurance 87,922 256,091
Ordinary life insurance 199,804 210,418
Accident and health 58,189 29,861
P19,221,206 P18,116,368

20. Policy Administration Fees

Policy administration fees are charged against the daily net asset value of the
investment account of the policyholders based on the following rates per annum as
specified in the policy document:

2017 2016
Managed Fund 1.79% 1.79%
Bond Fund (Philippine peso) 1.53% 1.53%
Bond Fund (U.S. dollar) 1.53% 1.53%
Growth Fund 2.25% 2.25%
Equity Fund 2.25% 2.25%
Proactive Fund 2.25% 2.25%
Money Market Fund 0.50% 0.50%
Asian Local Bond Fund 1.80% 1.80%
Asia Pacific Equity Fund 2.05% 2.05%
Global Emerging Fund 2.05% 2.05%
Cash Flow Fund 1.95% 1.95%
Asian Balanced Fund 1.95% -

Policy administration fees amounted to P1.66 billion and P1.48 billion in 2017 and
2016, respectively.
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21. Investment Income (Loss)

The account consists of the following:

Note 2017 2016
Interest income P535,876 P536,966
Foreign exchange gain (loss) 8 (3,923) 16,757
Gain on disposal of investments 8 1,883 763
Final withholding tax (103,341) (102,288)
Unrealized loss on valuation of
investments 8 (484,639) (165,556)
Investment management expense (289,778) (265,943)
Dividends 114 -
(P343,808) P20,6899
22. Benefits and Claims
Gross benefits and claims on insurance contracts:
2017
Reinsurers'
Share of Gross
Gross Benefits Benefits and
and Claims Claims Net
Unit-linked insurance P7,643,758 (P43,471) P7,600,287
Ordinary life insurance 439,905 (1,166} 438,739
Group life insurance 37,155 (3,017) 34,138
Accident and health 23,971 (160) 23,811
P8,144,789 (P47,814) P8,096,975
2018
Reinsurers’
Share of Gross
Gross Benefits Benefits and
and Claims Claims Net
Unit-linked insurance P5,413,639 (P16,355) P5,397,284
Ordinary life insurance 298,291 (672) 297,719
Group life insurance 118,668 - 118,668
Accident and health 1,130 (45) 1,085
P5,831,728 (P16,972) P5,814,756
Gross change in increase in legal policy reserves:
2017 2016
Unit-linked insurance P27,082 P68,212
Ordinary life insurance (85,473) 13,473
Group life insurance 3,525 (5,597)
Accident and health {60,579) 641
(P115,445) P76,729
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23. Retirement Plan
As discussed in Note 3, the Company maintains a DC plan with minimum DB
guarantee and is accounted for as a DB plan. As at December 31, 2017, the DB
liability is more than the DC liability.

The follbwing tables show reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing

balances for net defined benefit liability and its components.

2017
Net Defined
DBO FVPA  Benefit Liability
Balance at January 1, 2017 P350,779 P284,787 P65,992
Included in Profit or Loss
Current service cost 64,426 - 64,426
Interest cost 17,521 15,822 1,699
81,947 15,822 66,125
Included in Other
Comprehensive Income
Remeasurements gain:
Actuarial gain arising from:
Financial assumptions (6,378) - {6,378)
Experience adjustment {16,874) - (16,874)
Return on plan assets excluding
interest income - 29,099 (29,099}
{23,252) 29,099 (52,351)
Others
Contributions paid by the employer - 65,113 (65,113)
Benefits paid {24,224) (24,224) -
(24,224) 40,889 {65,113)
Balance at December 31, 2017 P385,250 P370,597 P14,653
20186
Net Defined
DBO FVPA Benefit Liability
Balance at January 1, 2016 P305,905 P256,988 P48,917
Included in profit or loss
Current service cost 65,752 - 65,752
Interest cost 13,851 12,983 868
79,603 12,983 66,620
[ncluded in other comprehensive
income
Remeasurements gain:
Actuarial gain arising from:
Financial assumptions (7,390) - {7,390)
Experience adjustment (10,175) - (10,175)
Returmn on plan assets excluding
interest income - {11,529) 11,529
{17,565) {11,529) (5,036)
Others
Contributions paid by the employer - 43,509 (43,509)
Benefits paid (17,164) (17,164) -
(17,184) 26,345 (43,509)
Balance at December 31, 2016 P350,779 P284,787 P65,992
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The retirement expense under “Salaries, allowances and employees’ benefits”
account in profit or loss amounted to P66.13 million and P66.62 million in 2017 and
2016, respeciively.

The Company’s plan assets consist of the following:

2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents P - P39
Receivables 2,705 1,700
Government securities 209,676 84,904
DPeposit instruments - 18,100
Unit investments trust funds 25,296 35,654
Investment in mutual funds 71,250 101,119
Corporate bonds 62,100 63,100
Trust fee payable (430) (349)
Other payables - (19,480)
P370,597 P284,787

The expected contribution fo the defined benefit retirement plan in 2018 is
P&2.64 million.

The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date:

2017 2016
Discount rate 5.75% 5.25%
Future salary growth 6.00% 6.00%

The weighted-average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 13 years both in
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Maturity analysis of the benefit payments:

2017
Carrying Contractual Within  Within More than
Amount Cash Flows 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years

Retirement liability P385,250 P3568,763 P26,514 P92,475 P239,764 -

2016
Carrying Confractual  Within Within  More than
Amount CashFlows 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years

Retirement liability P350,779  P311,000 P24,158 P88,722 P198,120

Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial
assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined
benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

Defined Benefit Obligation

Increase Decrease
“Discount rate (1% movement) (P26,004) P18,299
Future salary growth (1% movement) 26,968 (19,263)

-48 -



Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows
expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the
assumption shown.

These defined benefit plans expose the Company to actuarial risks, such as
longevity risk, interest rate risk, and market (investment) risk.

The asset allocation of the plan is set and reviewed from time to time by the Plan
Trustees taking into account the membership profile, the liquidity requirements of the
plan and risk appetite of the plan sponsor. This also considers the expected benefit
cash flows to be matched with asset durations.

24. Income Taxes

The components of the Company’s income tax expense in profit or loss are as

follows:
2016
{As restated -
2017 see Note 29)
Current tax expense P18,282 P3,945
Deferred tax expense 445,703 299,535
P463,985 P303,480

The reconciliation of the income tax expense computed at statutory tax rate to the
income tax shown in profit or loss is as follows:

2016
(As restated -
2017 see Note 29)
Income before income tax expense P2,092,598 P2,082,967
Income tax using the domestic corporation
tax rate P627,779 P624,890
Additions to {reduction in) income tax :
resulting from:
Non-deductible expenses 12,938 15,395
Other income subjected to final tax (211,815) (190,939)
Non-taxable gain from disposal of investments (42,133) (112,150)
interest income subjected to final tax (356,070) (376,565)
Non-deductible loss on valuation of investments 145,172 41,579
Expired recognized NOLCO 170,908 304,397
Effect of unrecognized deferred tax assets 98,924 (7,072)
Expired MCIT 18,282 3,945
P463,985 P303,480
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Deferred tax assets has not been fully recognized because it is not probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the Company can utilize the
benefits from. The unrecognized deferred tax assets as at December 31, 2017 and

2016 are as follows:

2016
2017 {As restated -see Note 29)
Deferred Deferred
Tax Base Tax Assets Tax Base Tax Assetls
NOLCO P125,007 P37,502 P - P -
Accrued expenses 870,477 261,143 799,440 239,832
Agent's commission 410,265 123,079 375,683 112,705
Provident fund 222,082 66,625 183,808 55,142
IBNR 80,521 24,156 21,310 6,393
MCIT 82,374 82,374 59,845 59,845
Remeasurement on life '
insurance reserve 939,449 281,835 1,060,756 318,227
P2,730,175 P876,714 P2,500,842 P792,144

Below is the movement of the deferred tax assets
recognized as at December 31, 2017 and 2016.

and deferred tax liability

2017
Amount
Recognized in
Amount Other
Beginning Charged to Comprehensive Ending
Balance  Profit or Loss Income Balance
NOLCO P548,801 {P174,337) P - P374,454
Retirement liability (1,811) - {15,705) (17,516)
Deferred acquisition costs {1,678,143) {271,366) - {1,949,509)
Deferred tax fiability - net (P1,131,153) {P445,703) (P15,705) (P1,592,561)

2016 (As restated - see Note 28)

Amount
Recognized in
Amount OCther
Beginning Charged to Comprehensive Ending
Balance Profit or Loss Income Balance
NOLCO P628,161 (P79,360) P - P548,801
Retirement liability - - (1.811) (1,811}
Deferred acquisition costs {1.457,968) (220,175} - (1,678,143)
Deferred tax liability - net (P829,807) (P299,535) (P1,811) (P1,131,153)

The details of the Company’s MCIT available for offsetting against fufure current tax

liabilities are as follows:

Write-off/ Remaining
Year Incurred Amount Application Balance Date of Expiration
2014 P18,282 P18,282 P - December 31, 2017
2015 16,517 - 16,517 December 31, 2018
2016 25,046 - 25,046 December 31, 2019
2017 40,811 - 40,811 December 31, 2020
P100,656 P18,282 P82,374

-50-



The carry-forward benefits of NOLCO which are available for offsetting against future
taxable income are as follows:

: Wirite-ofif Remaining
Year Incurred Amount Application Balance Date of Expiration

2014 P569,695 P569,695 P - December 31, 2017

2015 646,711 - 646,711 December 31, 2018

2016 612,929 - 612,929 December 31, 2019

2017 113,581 - 113,581 December 31, 2020
P1,842 916 P569,695 P1,373,221

25. Related Party Transactions

Parties are considered related if one party has control, joint control, or significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The key
management personnel of the Company are also considered to be related parties.

The Company’'s key management personnel (KMP) are composed of the senior
management and directors.

Dueto Due from
Amount Related Related
: of the Parties Parties
Category/Transaction  Year Nofe Transaction (Note 18} (Note 14) Terms Conditions

Eastspring (Under
Common Control)
= Investment 2017 a P273,917 P71,815 P - 30 days; noninterest - Unsecured
management bearing
2016 265,943 64,386 - 30 days; noninterest-  Unsecured
bearing
PSA (Under Common
Control)
= T service costs 2017 b 247,160 32,912 - 30 days; noninterest - Unsecured
bearing
2016 227,199 8,774 - 30 days; noninferest -  Unsecured
. bearing
PHL {(Under Common
Controf)
= Allocation of 2017 c 141,135 19,769 - 30 days; noninterest - Unsecured;
expenses bearing not Impaired
2016 198,571 - 5277 30 days; noninterest-  Unsecured
bearing
Prudence Foundation
Limited {Under
Common Control) .
= Allocation of expenses 2017 d - - -
30 days; noninterest -  Unsecured
2016 5,127 - 1,557 bearing
TOTAL 2017 P124,438 P -
TOTAL 2016 P73,160 . PB,834

Outstanding receivables from and payables to related parties which are expected to
be settled in cash, are included under “Other assets” (see Note 14) and “Accounts
payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities” (see Note 18) accounts,
respectively.

a. In the normal course of business, the Company has an investment management
services agreement with Eastspring, whereby the latter shall act as investment
advisor to the Company on the management of both the Company’s investments
and the investment funds (see Note 10) in consideration for a quarterly service
fee as may be mutually agreed upon on an annual basis.
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b. The Company entered into a Service Level Agreement with PSA to provide
infrastructure services aligned to agreed service hours and delivery performance
targets. The services involve system availability and operation, service desk,
network availability, back-up and recovery, change management, disaster
recovery plans and system capacity and resource monitoring.

¢. These pertain to advances made by PHL on behalf of the Company for the
expenses covering software maintenance, training for regional agency leaders
and agents’ conference. These are netted against the advances made by the
Company on behalf of PHL for the settlement of certain administration costs.

d. Transactions with Prudence Foundation Limited (PFL) pertain to various
advances made by the Company on behalf of PFL for activities related to
corporate social responsibilities in the Philippines.

The entities mentioned above are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Prudential.

Compensation of KMP

KMP are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including director, whether
executive or otherwise, of the Company.

The key management personnel compensation is as follows:

2017 2016

Short-term employee benefits P169,148 P155,820
Post-employment benefits 10,160 9,786
P179,308 P165,606

These expenses are recorded under “Salaries, allowances and employees’ benefits”
in profit or loss.

26. Leases

The Company leases its head office and branches under operating lease.
On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a lease contract with Mega World
Corporation for office space at Uptown Bonifacio Tower 1 for a period of five (5)
years commencing on September 15, 2015 subject to a 5.00% escalation effective
on the third year of the lease term and compounded annually thereafter at the same
rate.

Leases for branches are for a period of three (3) to five (5) years. None of the leases
include contingent rentals and restrictions.

Lease related transactions are as follows:

2017 2016
Rent expense " P253,045 P247,904
Nonrefundable security deposits 70,962 75,954
Prepaid rent 76,258 61,247
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Future minimum lease payments are payable as follows:

2017 2016
Less than one year P195,580 P220,853
Between one and five years 289,172 451,782
P484,752 P672,635
27. Equity
The details of this account are as follows:
2017 2016
Authorized
Par value per share P100 P100
Number of shares 5,000,000 5,000,000
Issued and Outstanding
Number of shares 5,000,000 5,000,000
Capital stock P500,000 P500,000
Additional paid-in capital 462,000 462,000
Total paid-up capital P962,000 P862,000

On March 30, 2017, the BOD of the Company declared cash dividends amounting to
P764.71 million or P152.94 per share. This was approved by the IC on April 20, 2017
and was paid on May 26, 2017. On September 22, 2017, additional cash dividends
were declared by the BOD of the Company amounting to P941.18 million or
P188.24 per share. This was approved by the IC on October 10, 2017 and was paid
on November 14, 2017.

On May 19, 2016, the BOD of the Company declared cash dividends amounting to
P588.24 million or P117.65 per share. This was approved by the [C on May 20, 2016
and was paid on June 24, 2016. On November 07, 2016, additional cash. dividends
were declared by the BOD of the Company amounting to P588.24 million or
P117.65 per share. This was approved by the IC on November 7, 2016 and was paid
on December 22, 2016.

As at December 31, 2017, the Company’s unappropriated retained earnings of P9.03
billion is in excess of its paid-up capital of P962.00 million. However, the Company
plans to use the excess retained earnings to comply with the increasing capital and
new regulatory requirements by the IC, as well as the Company’s plan for new
investment initiatives. The Company being an insurance company has special
circumstances due to special reserve requirements of the Insurance Commission,
thus exempted from retaining surplus profits in excess of one hundred (100%)
percent of paid-in capital stock, under Section 43 of the Corporation Code. The
exemption provision indicate that "when it can be clearly shown that such retention is
necessary under special circumstances obtaining in the corporation, such as when
there is need for special reserve for probable contingencies.”
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28. Contingent Liabilities

In the normal course of the Company’s operations, there are outstanding contingent
liabiliies which are not reflected in the financial statements. The management of the
Company does not anticipate losses that will materially affect the financial
statements as a result of these contingencies.

29, Restatements

Effective January 1, 2017, the Company adopted GPV methodology in calculating its
legal policy reserves in accordance with CL 2016-66, Valuafion Standards for Life
Insurance Policy Reserves, issued by the IC on December 28, 2016. Previously, the
Company used net premium valuation methodology.

Additionally, the Company revisited its policy in recognizing deferred tax assets on its
financial statements due to its history of consistent tax losses year-on-year. In the
previous years, the Company’s deferred tax assets were generally recognized up to
the extent of available taxable temporary difference. However, current accounting
standards allow an entity with history of current year losses to recognize a deferred
tax assets arising from unused {ax losses to the extent that the entity has sufficient
taxable temporary differences of an appropriate type, that reverse in an appropriate
period. Accordingly, the Company has concluded that it can only recognize such
deferred tax assets on its NOLCO.

The above change in accounting policies were applied retrospectively and
accordingly, the Company's comparative information as at January 1, 2016 and
December 31, 2016 have been restated.

A summary of the impact on the statement of financial position as at January 1, 2016

is as follows:
Adjustments
Reassessment
As Previously Impact of of Deferred
Reported GPV Tax Assets  As Reslated
Statement of Financial
Position
Deferred acquisition costs P4,965,663 (P105,771) P - P4,859,892
Legal policy reserves (4,914,082} (1,243,685) - (6,157,767}
Deferred tax liability - net (557,215} 27,685 {300,277) (829,807}
Accounts payable, accrued
expenses and other liabilities (3,132,474 100,061 - (3,032,413}
Retirement fund reserve 9,443 4,047 - 13,490
Remeasurement on life .
insurance reserve - 1,106,264 - 1,106,264
Retained earnings {8,950,166) 111,399 300,277 (8,538,490




The impact on the statement of financial position, statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income and cash flows as at and for the year ended
December 31, 2016 is as follows:

Adjustments
Reassessment
As Previously Impact of of Deferred
Reported GPV Tax Assets  As Restated

Statement of Financial

Position .
Deferred acquisition costs P5,677,319 (P83,509) P - P5,593,810
Other assets - net 728,958 - 16,092 745,050
Legal policy reserves (5,007,216) (1,181,772) - (6,188,988)
Deferred tax liability - net (671,052) 21,006 (481,107)  (1,131,153)
Accounts payable, accrued

expenses and other liabilities (3,234,401) 108,086 - (3,126,315)
Refirement fund reserve 5,218 4,047 - 9,265
Remeasurement on life

insurance reserve - 1,060,756 - 1,060,756
Retained earnings (9,677,908) 71,386 455,015 (9,141,507)
Statement of Profit or Loss

and Cther Comprehensive

Income
Gross change in legal policy

reserves P93,134 (P16,405) P - FP76,729
Dividends to policyholders 116,351 (8,023) - 108,328
Deferred expenses - net (711,656) (22,262) - (733,918)
Income tax expense 132,065 6,677 164,738 303,480
Overall Impact on Total

Comprehensive Income {P370,1086) (P40,013) P164,738 (P245,381)
Statement of Cash Flows
Income before income tax

expense P2,036,277 P16,405 P30,285 P2,082,967
Amortization of deferred ;

acquisition costs 666,770 - " (22,262) 644,508
Legal policy reserves 93,134 (16,405) 76,729
Accounts payable, accrued

expenses and other liabilities 148,784 - (8,023} 140,761
Overall Impact on Net Cash.

Provided by Operating :

Activities P2 944 965 P - P - P2,944,965

The impact as at and for the year ended December 31, 2017 is as follows;

Statement of Financial Position

Deferred acquisition costs (P22,262)
Legal policy reserves (180,909}
Deferred tax liability - net 321,358
Remeasurement on life insurance reserve 121,307
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income

Gross change in legal policy reserves 59,602
Deferred expenses - net 22,262
Income tax expense (321,358)
Overall Impact on Total Comprehensive Income (P239,494)
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30. Supplementary Information Required by the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR)
based on Revenue Regulation No. 15-2010

In addition to the disclosures mandated under PFRS, and such other standards
and/or conventions as may be adopted, companies are required by the BIR to
provide in the notes to the financial statements, certain supplementary information
for the taxable year. The amounts relating to such information may not necessarily
be the same with those amounts disclosed in the notes fo the financial statements
which were prepared in accordance with PFRS.

The following is the tax information required for the taxable year ended
December 31, 2017:

A. Documentary Stamp Tax

On others P8,106,500

B. Withholding Taxes

Creditable withholding taxes P432,226,946
Final withholding taxes 556,933,824
Tax on compensation and benefits 191,870,362

P1,181,031,132

C. All Other Taxes (Local and National)

Premiums tax P82,667,449
License and permit fees 27,844,121
Fringe benefits tax 42,548,298
Real estate taxes 133,028

: P153,292,896

D. Tax Contingencies

The Company has no deficiency tax assessment or any tax case, litigation,
and/or prosecution in courts or bodies outside the BIR as at December 31, 2017.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Pru Life Insurance Corporation of U.K.
9/F Uptown Place Tower 1

1 East 11th Drive, Uptown Bonifacio
Taguig City 1634, Metro Manila
Philippines

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pru Life Insurance Corporation of
UK. {the Company), as at and for the year ended December 31, 2017, on which we have
rendered our report dated March 22, 2018.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of
the Company taken as a whole. The supplementary information included in the following
accompanying additional components is the responsibility of the Company’s management.

Reconciliation of Retained Earnings Available for Dividend Declaration; and
»  Schedule of Philippine Financial Reporting Standards

The supplementary information is presented for purposes of complying with the Securities
Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended, and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
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ANNEX 68-C

RECONCILIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS
AVAILABLE FOR DIVIDEND DECLARATION

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017

PRU LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF U.K.
9/F Uptown Tower 1, 1 East 11th Drive, Uptown Bonifacio, 1634 Taguig City

2017

Unappropriated Retained Earnings, as adjusted to available for
dividend distribution beginning P10,707,758,182
Restatement Effect (536,403,890)

Add: Net income actually earned/realized during the period

1,628,616,678

Net income during the period closed to Retained Earnings
Less: Non-actual/unrealized income net of tax
Equity in net income if associate/joint venture
Unrealized foreign exchange gain - net (except those
attributable to Cash and Cash Equivalents) Unrealized
actuarial gain
Fair value adjustment (M2M gains)
Fair value adjustment of Investment Property Resulting to gain
Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - gain
Other unrealized gains or adjustments to the retained earnings
as a result of certain transactions accounted for under the
PFRS '

11,799,970,970

(3,923,027)
(484,639,870)

Sub-total

(488,562,897)

Add: Non Actual losses
Depreciation on revaluation increment (after tax)
Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - loss
Loss on fair value adjustment of investment property (after tax)

Sub-total

Net income actually earned during the period

Add (Less):
Dividend declarations during the period
Appropriations of Retained Earnings during the period

12,288,533,867

(1,705,882,353)
(38,571,454)

TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS, END AVAILABLE FOR DIVIDEND

P10,544,080,060




PRU LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF UK
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Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements v
Conceptual Framework Phase A: Objectives and qualitative
characteristics

PFRSs Practice Statement Management Commentary v

Philippine Financial Reporting Standards

PFRS 1 Firstdime Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting v
(Revised) | Standards

Amendments to PFRS 1 and PAS 27: Cost of an
Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Entity or
Associate

Amendments to PFRS 1: Additional Exemptions for First-
time Adopters

Amendment to PFRS 1: Limited Exemption from
Comparative PFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Severe Hyperinflation and
Removal of Fixed Date for First-time Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Government Loans

(\

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle: First-
time Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting Standards -
Repeated Application of PFRS 1

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2008 - 2011 Cycle:
Borrowing Cost Exemption

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle: PFRS
version that a first-time adopter can apply

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle:
Deletion of short-term exemptions for firsttime adopters

PFRS 2 Share-based Payment

SN NSNS

Amendments to PFRS 2: Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations

Amendments to PFRS 2: Group Cash-settled Share-based
Payment Transactions

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Meaning of ‘vesting condition’

Amendments to PFRS 2: Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment Transactions

PFRS 3 Business Combinations
(Revised)

Annual Improvemnents to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Classification and measurement of contingent
consideration

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle: Scope
exclusion for the formation of joint arrangements

AN N N AN .Y Y N B N N

<




Insurance Contracts
Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial Guarantee
Contracts
Amendments to PFRS 4: Applying PFRS 9, Financial v
Instruments with PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts
PFRS 5 Neon-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
QOperations
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
Changes in method for disposal
PFRS & Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
PFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
Amendments to PFRS 7: Transition
Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets
Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets - Effective Date and Transition
Amendments to PFRS 7: Improving Disclosures about
Financial Instruments
Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Transfers of
Financial Assets
Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities
Amendments to PFRS 7: Mandatory Effective Date of
PFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 20114 Cycle:
‘Continuing involvement’ for servicing contracts
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
Offsetting disclosures in condensed interim financial
statements
PFRS 8 Operating Segments
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Disclosures on the aggregation of operating segments
PFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2014)
Amendments to PFRS 9: Prepayment Features with Wan
Negative Compensation
PFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:
Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements
and Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: Transition
Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 (2011):
Investment Entities

Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28: Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Invester and its
Associate or Joint Venture

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28:
Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

*These standards will be effective subsequent to January 1, 2018 and were nof adopted early by the Company.
**These standards will be effective subsequent to January 1, 2019 and were not adopted early by the Company.




BHILIEPINE ORTING STANDARDS

"‘”W Rptrr el YRy

Effectiveasiof. December31,:2017 i RS |

PFRS 11 Joint Amangements v
Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12;
Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements v
and Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities; Transition
(Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 11: Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations

PFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Amendments fo PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:
Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements v
and Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: Transition
Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 (2011):
Investment Entities

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28:
Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle:
Clarification of the scope of the standard

PFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement v
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle: v
Measurement of short-term receivables and payables
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle: Scope v
of portfolio exception
PFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts v
PFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers Wad
PFRS 16 Leases o

Philippine Accounting Standards

PAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements v
{Revised)
Amendment to PAS 1: Capital Disclosures v
Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable Financial v
Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liquidation
Amendments to PAS 1: Presentation of Items of Other v

Comprehensive Income

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Presentation of Financial Statements - Comparative v
Information beyond Minimum Requirements

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2008 - 2011 Cycle:

Presentation of the Opening Statement of Financial v
Position and Related Notes
Amendments to PAS 1: Disclosure Initiative v
PAS 2 Inventories v
PASY Statement of Cash Flows v
Amendments to PAS 7: Disclosure Initiative v

*These standards will be effective subsequent to January 1, 20718 and were not adopted early by the Company.
**These standards will be effective subsequent to January 1, 2019 and were not adopled early by the Company.
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Accounting Policies, Changes in Accountlng Estlmates and

PAS 8 v
Erors
PAS 10 Events after the Reporting Period v
PAS 11 Construction Contracts v
PAS 12 Income Taxes v
Amendment to PAS 12: Deferred Tax: Recovery of v
Underlying Assets
Amendments to PAS 12: Recognition of Deferred Tax v
Assets for Unrealized Losses
PAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment v
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle;
Property, Plant and Equipment - Classification of Servicing v
Equipment
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Restaternent of accumulated depreciation (amortization) v
on revaluation (Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38)
Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization v
Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 41: Agriculture: Bearer
Plants v
PAS 17 Leases v
PAS 18 Revenue v
PAS 19 Employee Benefits v
(Amended)
Amendments to PAS 19: Defined Benefit Plans; Employee v
Contributions
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle;
Discount rate in a regional market sharing the same v
currency - e.g. the Eurozone
PAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of v
Government Assistance
PAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreigh Exchange Rates v
Amendment: Net Investment in a Foreign Operation v
PAS 23 Borrowing Costs v
{Revised)
PAS 24 Related Party Disclosures v
{Revised)
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle: v
Definition of ‘related party'
PAS 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans v
PAS 27 Separate Financial Statements v
{Amended)
Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 (2011): v
Investment Entities
Amendments to PAS 27: Equity Method in Separate’
Financial Statements v




PAS 28
(Amended)

Investments in Assoc1ates and Joint Ventures

N

Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28: Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

<\

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28:
Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle:
Measuring an associate or joint venture at fair value

Amendments to PAS 28; Long-term Interests in Associates
and Joint Ventures

PAS 29

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

AN IENEEE NN

PAS 32

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation

Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable Financial
Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liquidation

Amendment to PAS 32: Classification of Rights lssues

<

Amendments to PAS 32: Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Annual Improvements fo PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Financial Instruments Presentation - Income Tax
Consequences of Distributions

PAS 33

Eamings per Share

PAS 34

Interim Financial Reporting

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Interim Financial Reporting - Segment Assets and
Liabilities

R NS N N

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
Disclosure of information “elsewhere in the interim financial
report’

PAS 36

Impairment of Assets

Amendments to PAS 36:; Recoverable Amount Disclosures
for Non-Financial Assets

PAS 37

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

PAS 38

Intangible Assets

SN S

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Restaternent of accumulated depreciation (amortization)
on revaluation {Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38)

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization




Amendments to PAS 39: Transition and Initial Recognition
of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Amendments to PAS 39: Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup Transactions

Amendments to PAS 39: The Fair Value Option

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial Guarantee
Contracts

Amendments to PAS 32 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7. Reclassification of
Financial Assets - Effective Date and Transition

Amendments to Philippine [nterpretation IFRIC-8 and
PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives

Amendment to PAS 39: Eligible Hedged ltems

Amendment to PAS 39; Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting

PAS 40

Investment Property

Annual Improvements fo PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle: Inter-
relationship of PFRS 3 and PAS 40 (Amendment fo
PAS 40)

Amendments to PAS 40: Transfers of Investment Property

PAS 41

Agriculture

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 41: Agriculture; Bearer
Plants

SRV RN RN EN NI RN I N I NN IR

Philippine Interpretations

IFRIC 1

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and
Similar Liabilities

IFRIC 2

Members' Share in Co-operative Entities and Similar
Instruments

IFRIC 4

Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease

IFRIC 5

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

IFRIC 6

Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market -
Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment

IFRIC 7

Applying the Restatement Approach under PAS 29
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

IFRIC 9

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

Amendments to Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-9 and
PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives

IFRIC 10

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

IFRIC 12

Service Concession Arrangements

IFRIC 13

Customer Loyalty Programmes
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PAS 18 -The Limiton a Deﬁned Benef tAsset Mlmmum

Not: :
*Applicablel

IFRIC 14 v
Funding Requirements and their Interaction
Amendments to Philippine Interpretations IFRIC- 14, v
Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement
IFRIC 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation v
IFRIC 17 Distiibutions of Non-cash Assets to Owners v
IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers v
IFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments v
IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine v
IFRIC 21 Levies v
IFRIC 22 Fareign Currency Transactions and Advance v
Consideration
IFRIC 23 | Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatmenis v
SIc-7 Introduction of the Euro v
sic-10 Govemment Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating v
Activities
SIC-15 Operating Leases - Incentives
SIC-25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or v
its Shareholders
SIc-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the
Legal Form of a Lease
SIC-29 Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures. v
SIC-31 Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising v
Services
SICc-32 Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs v
Philippine Interpretations Committee Questions and Answers
PIC Q8A PAS 18, Appendix, paragraph 9 - Revenue recognition for v
2006-01 sales of property units under pre-completion contracts
PIC Q3A PAS 27.10(d) - Clarification of criteria for exemption from v
2006-02 presenting consolidated financial statements
PIC Q%A PAS 1.103(a) - Basis of preparation of financial statements
2007-01- if an entity has not applied PFRSs in full v
Revised
PIC Q&A | PAS 20.24.37 and PAS 39.43 - Accounting for government v
2007-02 loans with low interest rates [see PIC Q&A No. 2008-02]
PIC QZA PAS 40.27 - Valuation of bank real and other properties v
2007-03 acquired (ROPA)
PIC Q3A PAS 19.78 - Rate used in discounting post-employment
2008-01- benefit obligations
Revised
PIC Q3A Framework.23 and PAS 1.23 - Financial statements v
2009-01 prepared on a basis other than going concemn

“These standards will be effective subsequent fo January 1, 2019 and were not adopted early by the Company.




2008-02

of government securities in the Philippines

PIC QZA PAS 1R.16 - Basis of preparation of financial statements

2010-02

PIC Q3&A PAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Current/non- v

2010-03 current classification of a callable term loan

PIC Q&A PFRS 3.2 - Cormnmon Control Business Combinations v

2011-02

PIC Q8A | Accounting for Inter-company Loans v

201103

PIC Q&A | PAS 32.37-38 - Costs of Public Offering of Shares v

2011-04

FIC Q8A PFRS 1.D1-D8 - Fair Value or Revaluation as Deemed v

201105 Cost

PIC Q8A PFRS 3, Business Combinations (2008), and PAS 40,

2011-06 Investment Property - Acquisition of Investment properties v
- asset acquisition or business combination?

PIC QZA PFRS 3.2 - Application of the Pooling of Interests Method

201201 for Business Combinations of Entities Under Common v
Control in Consolidated Financial Statements

PIC Q&A Cost of a New Building Constructed on the Site of a v

2011202 Previous Building

PIC Q&A Conforming Changes fo PIC Q&8As - Cycle 2013

2013-02

PIC Q&A PAS 19 - Accounting for Employee Benefits under a

2013-03 Defined Contribution Plan subject to Requirements of

(Revised) | Republic Act (RA) 7641, The Philippine Retirement Law

PIC Q3A Conforming Changes to PIC Q&As - Cycle 2015

2015-01

PIC Q&A | Confarming Changes to PIC Q&As - Cycle 2016

2016-01

PIC QA PAS 32 and PAS 38 - Accounting Treatment of Club

2016-02 Shares Held by an Entity

PIC Q&A | Accounting for Common Areas and the Related v

2016-03 Subsequent Costs by Condominium Corporations

PIC Q&A | Application of PFRS 15 *“Revenue from Contracts with

2016-04 Customers” on Sale of Residential Properties under Pre- v
Completion Contracts

PIC Q&A | Conforming Changes to PIC Q&As - Cycle 2017 v

2017-01

PIC Q&A PAS 2 and PAS 16 - Capitalization of operating lease cost v

2017-02 as part of construction costs of a building

PIC Q&A PAS 28 - Elimination of profits and losses resulting from v

201703 transactions between associates and/or joint ventures

PIC Q&A PAS 24 - Related party relationships between parents, v

201704 subsidiary, associate and non-controlling shareholder

PIC Q3A PFRS 7 - Frequently asked questions on the disclosure

201705 requirements of financial instruments under PFRS 7,
Financial Instruments: Disclosures

PIC QXA PAS 2, 16 and 40 - Accounting for Collector's items v

201706

PIC Q3A PFRS 10 - Accounting for reciprocal holdings in associates

201707 and joint ventures
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PIC Q&A PFRS 10 - Regquirement to prepare consolidated financial

2017-08 statements where an entity disposes of its single v
investment in a subsidiary, associate or joint venture

PIC Q&A PAS 17 and Philippine Interpretation SIC-15 - Accounting v

2017-09 for payments between and among lessors and lessees

PIC Q&A PAS 40 - Separation of property and classification as v

2017-10 investment property

PIC Q&A PFRS 10 and PAS 32 - Transaction costs incurred to

201711 acquire outstanding non-controlling Interest or to sell non- v

controlling interest without a loss of control

PIC Q&A Subsequent Treatment of Equity Component Arising from

201712 Intercompany Loans v
PIC Q&A Voluntary changes in accounting policy v
2018-01
PIC Q&A Non-controlling interests and goodwill impairment test v
2018-02
PIC Q&A Fair value of PPE and depreciated replacement cost Ve
2018-03
PIC Q&A Inability to measure fair value reliably for biclogical assets v
2018-04 within the scope of PAS 41
PIC Q&A Maintenance reguirement of an asset held under lease v
2018-05
PIC Q&A | Cost of investment in subsidiaries in $FS when pooling is v
2018-06 applied
PIC Q&A Cost of an associate, joint venture, or subsidiary in v
2018-07 separate financial statements
PIC Q&A | Accounting for the acquisition of non-wholly owned v
2018-08 subsidiary that is not a business
PIC Q&A Classification of deposits and progress payments as Ve
2018-09 monetary or non-monetary iterns
PIC Q&A | Scope of disclosure of inventory write-down v
201810

Legend:

Adopfed - means a pariicufar standard or interprelation is relevant to the operations of the enlity (even if it has no effect
or no material effect on the financial statements), for which there may be a related particular accounting policy made in
the financial statememts and/or there are current transactions the amounis or balances of which ara disclosed on the face
or in the noles of the financial stalements.

Not Adopted - means a pariicular standard or inferpretation is effective but the entiy did not adopt it due fo either of
these two reasons: 1) The entity has deviated or deparfed from the requirements of such standard or interpretation; or
2} The standard provides for an option to early adopt it but the entity decided otherwise.

Not Applicable - means the standard or interpretation is not relevant at alf to the operations of the entily.



